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The key aim for the European Employment Observatory is to contribute to the 
development of the European Employment Strategy through the provision of 
information and comparative research on employment policies and labour market 
trends. 

This compendium focuses on providing information on sources of employment and 
labour market information.  

Each national SYSDEM correspondent has listed the main official publications, 
academic journals and statistical sources which are available in their own country. The 
names of the sources are published (also in their own language), together with brief 
description, details about frequency and language, and a full address to access the 
source. We have also included a section on the sources of information on labour 
market and employment at the EU and international level.  


 �� �� �� �	���
 �� �	��� � �� �� �� ���� 
 �����

2.1 Official publications and journals  
 
Employment in Europe  
Description of key labour market trends and developments in Europe.  

Frequency – annual. Language – EN. Executive summary available in 20 Community 
languages.  

Publisher: European Commission, DG EMPL  

http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/employment_social/employment_analysis/employ_en.h
tm  

 

Industrial Relations in Europe  

Describes the main developments in industrial relations and social dialogue at 
European level and in Member States.  

Frequency – annual. Language – EN.  

Publisher: European Commission, DG EMPL  

http://europa.eu.int/comm/employment_social/social_dialogue/reports_en.htm  

 

Social Situation in the European Union  

Overview of the key social and economic developments in Europe.  

Frequency – annual. Language – EN.  

Publisher: Eurostat 

http://epp.eurostat.cec.eu.int   
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Qualitative Reports of the Labour Market Policy  

Description of labour market policy measures from Eurostat LMP database.  

Frequency – annual. Language – EN.  

Publisher: Eurostat 

http://epp.eurostat.cec.eu.int   

 

Labour Market Reforms Database  

Collects annual information on enacted policy measures likely to have an impact on 
labour market performance.  

Frequency – updated continuously. Language – EN.  

Publisher - Directorate General for Economic and Financial Affairs and the Economic 
Policy Committee.  

http://www.europa.eu.int/comm/economy_finance/indicators/labref_en.htm 

 

Employment Outlook  

Overview of labour markets in OECD countries with a comprehensive statistical annex.  

Frequency – annual. Languages – EN, FR.  

Publisher: OECD  

http://www.oecd.org  

 

2.2 Academic publications 
 
European Journal of Industrial Relations  

Provides analysis of key developments in European industrial relations and their 
theoretical and practical implications.  

Frequency – 3 times a year. Language – EN.  

Publisher: SAGE Publications  

http://www.sagepub.com/journal.aspx?pid=130 

 

Journal of European Social Policy  

Covers key European social policy issues and developments.  

Frequency – quarterly. Language – EN.  

Publisher: SAGE Publications  

http://www.sagepub.com/journal.aspx?pid=166 
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Work, Employment and Society  

Analysis of all forms of work and the labour process; industrial relations; changes in 
labour markets; and the gender and domestic divisions of labour.  

Frequency – quarterly. Language – EN.  

Publisher: SAGE Publications  

http://www.sagepub.com/journal.aspx?pid=301 

 

International Labour Review  

Analysis of labour market and employment issues.  

Frequency – quarterly. Languages – EN, FR, ES.  

Publisher – International Labour Organisation.  

http://www.ilo.org/public/english/support/publ/revue/index.htm 

 
2.3 Statistics  

 
The European Union Labour Force Survey  
Provides estimates for the main labour market characteristics. Covers 25 EU Member 
States, the EFTA countries (excluding Lichtenstein) and Bulgaria, Croatia and 
Romania.  

Frequency – quarterly. Language – EN, FR, DE.  

Publisher: Eurostat.  

http://europa.eu.int/estatref/info/sdds/en/employ/lfs_sm.htm#top  

 

European Community Household Panel Survey  

Covers indicators of income (including the various social benefits), health, education, 
housing, demographics and employment characteristics. Longitudinal survey.  

Frequency – annual. Languages -  EN, FR, DE.  

Publisher: Eurostat 

http://epp.eurostat.cec.eu.int   

 

Labour Market Policy Expenditure and Participants 

Data on public expenditure and number of participants in Labour Market Policy (LMP) 
measures.  

Frequency – annual. Language – EN.  

Publisher: Eurostat 

http://epp.eurostat.cec.eu.int   
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Key indicators of the Labour Market (KILM)  

Database of country level data of labour market indicators since 1980.  

Frequency – continuous. Language – EN.  

Publisher: International Labour Organization  

http://www.ilo.org/public/english/employment/strat/kilm/ 

 

Labour Statistics (LABORSTA)  

Country level statistics on a variety of labour market indicators.  

Frequency – continuous. Language – EN. 

Publisher: International Labour Organization  

http://laborsta.ilo.org/  
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3.1 Official publications and journals  
 
Bundesministerium für Wirtschaft und Arbeit  

(Federal Ministry of Economics and Labour) 

Main features, functions, and tasks of the Austrian labour market policy 

Language – German, English. 

http://www.bmwa.gv.at/EN/Topics/Labourmarket/policy/default.htm 

http://www.bmwa.gv.at/BMWA/Themen/Arbeitsmarkt/Arbeitsmarktpolitik/default.htm 

 

Konjunkurumfrage der IV  

Optimism/Pessimism – Survey among employers in Austria 

Frequency – quarterly. Language – German. 

Publisher: Industriellenvereinigung (Federation of Austrian Industry) 

http://www.industriellenvereinigung.at/ 

 

Arbeitsklimaindex (Workplace: Satisfaction /Dissatisfaction)) 

Survey among employees in Austria 

Frequency – quarterly. Language – German. 

Publisher: Arbeiterkammer (Chamber of Labour) 

http://www.arbeiterkammer.com/www-387-IP-24910.html 

 

Arbeiterkammer (Chamber of Labour) 

Press releases of the Austrian Chamber of Labour on current labour market policy 
issues  

Language – German. 

http://www.arbeiterkammer.at/www-1119.html 

 

Österreichischer Gewerkschaftsbund (Austrian Trade Union) 

Press releases of the Austrian Trade Union on current labour market policy issues 

Language – German. 

http://www.oegb.at/servlet/ContentServer?pagename=OEGBZ/Page/OEGBZ_Index&n=
OEGBZ_0 
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Wirtschaftskammer Österreich (Austrian Federal Economic Chamber) 

Press releases of the Austrian Federal Economic Chamber on current labour market 
policy issues 

Language – German. 

http://portal.wko.at/wk/startseite_ch.wk?AngID=1&ChID=8&DstID=0 

 

3.2 Statistics  
 

BALI-Web 
Online Databank for data on employment and unemployment 

Frequency – monthly. Language – German. 

Publisher: Bundesministerium für Wirtschaft und Arbeit (Ministry of Economics and 
Labour) 

http://www.dnet.at/bali/index.aspx 

 

AMS Arbeitsmarktdaten (PES labour market data) 

Data on unemployment, apprenticeship seekers, persons in measures, employment of 
non-Austrian nationality, vacancies  

Frequency – monthly. Language – German. 

Publisher: Public Employment Austria  

http://iambweb.ams.or.at/ 

 

Statistical Tables of Austrian National Data 

Online Data of main economic indicators  

Frequency – quarterly. Language – German and partially English 

Publisher: Statistik Austria (Statistics Austria) 

http://www.statistik.at/statistische_uebersichten/englisch/start.shtml 

 

Leading Economic Indicators 

Online Data of main economic indicators 

Frequency – monthly. Language – German, English 

Publisher: Oesterreichische Nationalbank (Austrian Central Bank)  

http://www.oenb.at/isaweb/report.do;jsessionid=A3845C4B93B346ED5AAACB111F543
F37?report=7.14  

 



 

� � �� � 	� � �

�

4.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Nationaal Actieplan voor de Werkgelegenheid – België (NAP Belgium) 

Belgian National Reform Programme 

Frequency: annual. Language: Dutch, French, English 

Publisher: Federal Public Service Employment, Labour and Social Dialogue 

http://meta.fgov.be/index.htm 

 

Vlaams Actieplan voor de Werkgelegenheid (Flemish NAP) 

Flemish National Reform Programme 

Frequency: annual. Language: Dutch 

Publisher: Administratie Werkgelegenheid  

http://www2.vlaanderen.be/ned/sites/werk/euro_b&m03.htm 

 

Verslag van de hoge raad voor de werkgelegenheid (Report of the high council for 
employment) 

A survey of the Belgian labour market. 

Frequency: annual. Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: Federal Public Service Employment, Labour and Social Dialogue 

http://meta.fgov.be/pa/paa/framesetnld00.htm 

 

Evaluatie van het Belgische werkgelegenheidsbeleid 2003-2005 (Assessment of 
employment policies) 

Assessment of the Belgian employment policies in the EES framework 

Frequency: tri-annually. Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: Federal Public Service Employment, Labour and Social Dialogue 

http://meta.fgov.be/pa/paa/framesetnld00.htm 

 

Jaarverslag van de Nationale Bank van België (Annual report of the National Bank of 
Belgium) 

Reviews the socio-economic developments in Belgium (including the labour market) 

Frequency: annual. Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: National Bank of Belgium 

http://www.nbb.be 
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Sociaaleconomisch rapport (Socio-economic report) 

Survey of the economic situation of Flanders by the social partners (Sociaaleconomische Raad 
van Vlaanderen) 

Frequency: annual. Language: Dutch 

Publisher: Academia press 

E-mail: orders@academiapress.be 

 

Rapport sur la situation économique et sociale de la Wallonie (Socio-economic report) 

Survey of the economic situation of Wallonie by the social partners (Conseil économique et 
sociale de la région wallonne) 

Frequency: annual. Language: French 

Publisher: Conseil économique et sociale de la région wallonne 

http://www.cesrw.be/pages/61_1.html 

 

Sociaal-economische nieuwsbrief (socioeconomic newsletter) 

Newsletter dealing with socioeconomic problems 

Frequency: monthly. Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: Centrale Raad voor het Bedrijfsleven 

http://www.ccecrb.fgov.be/home.asp 

 

Technisch verslag van het secretariaat over de maximale beschikbare marges voor de 
loonkostenontwikkeling (Technical report concerning the maximum wage increase) 

Official report estimating the maximum wage increase 

Frequency: annual. Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: Centrale Raad voor het Bedrijfsleven 

http://www.ccecrb.fgov.be/home.asp 

 

Vlaamse Regionale Indicatoren (Flemish Regional Indicators) 

An analysis of a broad range of indicators 

Frequency: annual. Language: Dutch 

Publisher: Administratie Planning en Statistiek  

http://aps.vlaanderen.be/statistiek/publicaties/stat_Publicaties_vrind.htm 

 

Annuaire statistique de la Wallonie. Module marché du travail 2004 (Statistical yearbook 
of Wallonia. Labour market module) 

Analysis of a broad range of labour market indicators 

Frequency: annual. Language: Dutch 

Publisher: Institut wallon de l’évaluation, de la prospective et de la statistique  
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http://statistiques.wallonie.be/ses.htm 

 

De gids op maatschappelijk gebied (The guide) 

Analyses and comments on a large number of themes (including labour market). 

Frequency: monthly. Language: Dutch 

Publisher: Algemeen Christelijk Werkersverbond 

http://www.acw.be/leeszaal/publicaties/gids/Gids.asp 

 

Samenleving en politiek. Tijdschrift voor een democratisch socialisme (Society and 
politics) 

Discusses social and political problems (including the labour market). 

Frequency: monthly. Language: Dutch 

Publisher: Stichting Gerrit Kreveld 

http://www.sampol.be 

 

4.2 Academic publications 
 
De arbeidsmarkt in Vlaanderen. Jaarboek. (Yearbook on the Flemish labour market) 

Reviews basic indicators and elaborates on one thematic issue.  

Frequency: annual. Language: Dutch 

Publisher: Garant 

http://www.steunpuntwav.be/steunpuntwav/view/nl 

 

Over.Werk. Tijdschrift van het Steunpunt WAV (Journal of the resource centre for labour 
market studies) 

One thematic part and extensive reviews of Flemish labour market research 

Frequency: quarterly. Language: Dutch (occasionally French) 

Publisher: Acco 

http://www.steunpuntwav.be/steunpuntwav/view/nl 

 

Lettre d’information Travail, Emploi et Formation (TEF Information letter) 

Reports on TEF studies and publications. Includes announcements. 

Frequency: three monthly. Language: French 

Publisher: Point d’appui Travail, Emploi et Formation 

http://www.ulb.ac.be/socio/tef/page_lettre/lettreinfo.htm 
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Belgisch tijdschrift voor sociale zekerheid (Belgian review of social security) 

Research on social security 

Frequency: quarterly. Language: Dutch, French and occasional English 

Publisher: Federal Public Service Social Security 

 http://socialsecurity.fgov.be/bib/rbss.htm 

 

Tijdschrift voor sociologie (Journal of sociology) 

General research on sociology in Belgium. Contains articles and book reviews. 

Frequency: quarterly. Language: Dutch  

Publisher: Acco 

http://www.sociologie.be/tijdschrift/ 

 

L’année sociale (The social year) 

Reviews the socio-economic developments in Belgium (including the labour market) 

Frequency: annually. Language: French 

Publisher: Université Libre de Bruxelles 

http://www.ulb.ac.be/is/revas.html 

 

Regards économiques (Economic studies) 

An electronic newsletter that deals with economic problems (composed by the economists of the 
University of Louvain-la-Neuve) 

Frequency: irregularly (recently: twice a month). Language: French 

Publisher: Institut de recherches économiques et sociales (only available electronically) 

http://regards.ires.ucl.ac.be/ 

 

Tendences économiques (Economic trends) 

Includes analysis of (labour market) indicators as well as special studies on the labour market 
and other socioeconomic topics 

Frequency: irregularly. Language: French 

Publisher: Institut wallon de l’évaluation, de la prospective et de la statistique  

 http://statistiques.wallonie.be 

 

4.3 Statistics 
 
Gecentraliseerde statistieken (Centralised statistics – Green and beige brochure) 

Number of jobs in salaried employment (based on the registered office of the employer) 

Frequency: quarterly. Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: Rijksdienst voor sociale zekerheid 
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http://www.onssrszlss.fgov.be/onssrsz/nl/Statistics/statistics_home.htm 

 

Gedecentraliseerde statistieken (Decentralised statistics – Yellow brochure) 

Number of jobs in salaried employment by municipality (based on the workplace of the 
employee) including jobs with local authorities 

Frequency: quarterly. Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: Rijksdienst voor sociale zekerheid 

http://www.onssrszlss.fgov.be/onssrsz/nl/Statistics/statistics_home.htm 

 

Aantal zelfstandigen en helpers (Number of self-employed people) 

Number of self-employed people 

Frequency: quarterly. Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: Rijksinstituut voor de sociale verzekeringen der zelfstandigen 

 http://www.rsvz-inasti.fgov.be/nl/tools/statistics/selfemployed.htm 

 

Enquête naar de Arbeidskrachten (Labour Force Survey) 

Labour Force Survey 

Frequency: quarterly. Language: Dutch, French 

Publisher: Nationaal Instituut voor de Statistiek 

http://statbel.fgov.be/port/lab_nl.asp (cfr. also Eurostat website) 

 

RVA Statistisch jaarboek (Belgian PES Statistical Yearbook) 

Number of unemployed people (and other indicators) 

Frequency: annually (monthly information is made available via similar publications). Language: 
Dutch, French 

Publisher: Rijksdienst voor Arbeidsvoorziening 

http://www.rva.be 

Note: regional Flemish, Wallonian, and Brussels data are available through respectively: 
http://arvastat.vdab.be/nwwz/index.htm 
http://www.leforem.be/informer/info/observatoire_statistiques_photo.htm 

http://www.bgda.be/ 

 



 

� �� � 
 � ��

5.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Republic of Cyprus/ �������� 	
�����
�� Official website of the Republic of Cyprus.  

General information and links to Ministry websites. 

Language - Greek, Turkish and English 

http://www.cyprus.gov.cy  

 

Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Cyprus/ ��������� ����������� 

� ��������� 
	
�����
���. 

Information about the Ministry, online official publications, statistics, legislation and services. 

Language - Greek and English 

http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/mof.nsf  

 

Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance/��������� �������� ��� ���������� 
����������  

Information about the Ministry, the Higher Technical Institute, the Higher Hotel Institute of 
Cyprus, and the Cyprus Productivity Centre. 

Language - Greek, Turkish and English 

http://www.mlsi.gov.cy/mlsi/mlsi.nsf  

 

Planning Bureau, Republic of Cyprus/ ������� ���������
�����, �������� 	
�����
�� 
Economic forecasting. 

Language – Greek 

http://www.planning.gov.cy  

 

Cyprus Productivity Centre, Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance/ ���
�� 
��������� 


�� ������  

The Mediterranean Institute of Management, vocational training centres, management 
development programmes and consultancy services. 

Language – Greek and English 

http://www.kepa.gov.cy  

 

Central Bank of Cyprus/���
���� !�"��#� 

� ������ Information on monetary and 
exchange rate policy, public debt management and on banking in Cyprus. 

Language – Greek and English 

http://www.centralbank.gov.cy  
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Human Resources Development Authority/��$� ��"�
�%
� ��&������� 	�������� 
������  

Formulates policies on, subsidizes, promotes and runs vocational training programmes and 
certification for the private sector. Cyprus coordinator for ReferNet. 

Language – Greek and English 

http://www.hrdauth.org.cy  

 

Cyprus Chamber of Commerce and Industry/�������  �������  ��� '���
$����  
������

���� 

(KEBE) Business information, training programmes. Distributes official EU publications. 

Newsletter - monthly 

Language – English 

http://www.ccci.org.cy  

 

Cyprus Employers’ and Industrialists’ Federation/�������� � ����(�
�� ��� 
'���
$"��� (OEB) (30 Grivas Dhigenis Ave.P.O. Box 1657 CY - 1511 Nicosia) 

Pancyprian Public Employees Trade Union / ��������� 	
��
���� �������� ��������� 
(��	���)  

Trade union of white collar public workers of Cyprus, postal employees, health workers (but 
excluding teachers and local government employees). 

Language – Greek and English 

http://www.pasydy.org  

 

Cyprus Workers’ Confederation/)���������(�� ����
�� ������ (SEK)  

An independent trade union representing 7 federations from specific sectors of employment. 

Language - Greek and English 

http://www.sek.org.cy  

 

Pancyprian Federation of Labour/��������� ����
��� �������(��   

Federation of eight labour oriented trade unions.  

http://www.peo.org.cy  

Hosts the Cyprus Labour Institute (CLI)/���������� �������� �����
 (����) 
http://www.peo.org.cy/english/index.php?parent=73  

Language - Greek, Turkish and English 

 

Cyprus Government Gazette  

Searchable text of the government publication plus link to searchable text of the Cyprus Law 
Reports.  
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Language - Site in English. Text of documents in Greek only. 

http://www.cygazette.com  

 

Cyprus News Agency/ �������  ����
����� ��(�����  

Semi-government news organization. 

Language - Greek,  urkish and English 

http://www.cna.org.cy  

 

Cyprus Broadcasting Corporation/*�(�������  +(���� ������  

Non-profit semi-government organisation transmitting on three radio and two television channels. 

Language – Greek 

http://www.cybc.com.cy/  

 

5.2 Academic publications  
 
Ekonomia 

Print journal of the Cyprus Economic Society, published in association with the Department of 
Economics, University of Cyprus. 

Frequency – biannual, Language – English. 

http://ekonomia.ucy.ac.cy  

 

Economics Research Centre, Department of Economics, University of Cyprus (CypERC)/ 
,��"(� ����������� ������� ,�E)  

An independent non-profit research institution carrying out policy-oriented research in 
economics, with articles available online and in print. 

Frequency – articles and discussion papers published online on an ongoing basis. Language - 
Greek or English. 

http://www.erc.ucy.ac.cy/ 

 

The Cyprus Review 

Journal of social, economic and political issues, published by InterCollege. 

Frequency – biannual, Language - English 

http://www.intercollege.ac.cy/nqcontent.cfm?a_id=550  

 

Journal of Business and Society 

Biannual print journal published by Cyprus College. 

Frequency – biannual, language – English 

http://www.cycollege.ac.cy/academics/default.cfm?category=4&subcategory=32  
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Cyprus Journal of Science and Technology  

Journal of the Frederick Institute of Technology. 

Frequency – biannual, language – English.  

http://www.fit.ac.cy  

 

5.3 Statistics  
 
Republic of Cyprus, Ministry of Finance / ���������� ����������� 

� ��������� 
	
�����
��� 

Statistics of the Directorate of Economic Research and European Union Affairs/��
�!
��� 
"���������� #
�
��� ��� �
�������� $����� and Directorate of Budget and Fiscal 
Control/��
�!
��� ���%���������� ��� �������������� ��&���
. 

Language – Greek and English 

http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/mof.nsf 

 

Republic of Cyprus, Ministry of Finance Statistical Service (CYSTAT)/�������� 
	
�����
��, ��������� �����������, )
�
��
��� ��
�����  

CYSTAT initiates, organises and carries out censuses, surveys and statistical enquiries of an 
economic or social content.  

Frequency – most data updated monthly or quarterly. Language – Greek and English 

http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf  

 

Central Bank of Cyprus/���
���� !�"��#� 

� ������  

Publishes monthly monetary survey and other financial statistics. 

Frequency – most statistics updated monthly. Language – Greek and English. 

http://www.centralbank.gov.cy  
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6.1 Official publications and journals  
 
Ministry of Finance [Ministerstvo financí]  

Macroeconomic Forecast [Makroekonomická predikce] 

http://www.mfcr.cz/cps/rde/xchg/mfcr/hs.xsl/en.html 

 

Ministry of Schooling, Youth and Sports [Ministerstvo školství, mládeže a 
t-lovýchovy] 

http://www.msmt.cz/ 

 

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs [Ministerstvo práce a sociálních v-cí]  

http://www.mpsv.cz/en/ 

Regular monthly and quarterly press briefs on registered unemployment.  

http://www.mpsv.cz/clanek.php?lg=1&id=32 

 

Employment Services Administration [Správa služeb zam-stnanosti] 

http://portal.mpsv.cz/sz  

National action plan for employment  2004-2006 and other documents. 

http://portal.mpsv.cz/sz/politikazamest/narodni_politika_zam 

Bi-annual report “Situace na trhu práce” [Labour market situation]. 

http://portal.mpsv.cz/sz/politikazamest/trh_prace 

 

The Czech Social Security Administration [.eská správa sociálního zabezpe/ení] 

Qualitative and quantitative information on all types of public insurance programs 
(pensions, sickness, etc)  

http://www.cssz.cz/default_en.asp 

 

Czech Central Bank [.eská národní banka] 

Inflation Reports [Zprávy o inflaci] 

http://www.cnb.cz 
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Advisory committees of the government [Poradní a pracovní orgány vlády] 

Various background studies and strategies on issues relevant to labour market, skills, 
minority groups etc.  

http://wtd.vlada.cz/vrk/vrk.htm 

 

Czech Statistical Office [.eský statistický ú0ad] 

http://www.czso.cz/eng/redakce.nsf/i/home 

Latest indicators: http://www.czso.cz/csu/csu.nsf/aktualniinformace 

Quick Information: http://www.czso.cz/csu/csu.nsf/archivri?openform 

Labour and Social Statistics: http://www.czso.cz/csu/edicniplan.nsf/aktual/ep-3 

Analysis & Comments: http://www.czso.cz/csu/redakce.nsf/i/analyzy_csu 

 

Research Institute of Labour and Social Affairs [Výzkumný ústav práce a sociálních 
v-cí] 

Various labour market surveys and studies. 

http://www.vupsv.cz/E-ZAKLAD.htm 

 

Chamber of Commerce [Hospodá0ská komora] 

http://www.komora.cz/index.aspx 

 

Czech-Moravian Confederation of Trade Unions [.eskomoravská konfederace 
odborových svaz1] 

http://www.cmkos.cz/eng/ 

 

Confederation of Industry and Transport  [Svaz pr'myslu a dopravy (R] 

http://www.spcr.cz/en/basic_info/who.php 

 

6.2 Academic publications   
 
Work and Social policy [Práce a sociální politika] 

Frequency – monthly. Language – Czech.  
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Publishers: Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs. 

http://www.noviny-mpsv.cz/psp.php 

 

Finance a úv-r [The Czech Journal of Economics and Finance] 

Focuses on wide range of economic issues.including labour markets, pension system, 
public finances, etc. 

Frequency – six times a year. Language – mix of Czech and English.  

http://www.financeauver.org/index.php 

 

Political Economy Journal [Politická ekonomie] 

Focuses on wide range of economic issues.  

Frequency - monthly. Language – mix of Czech and English.  

Publishers: Prague School of Economics [Vysoká škola ekonomická]  

http://www.vse.cz/polek/ 

 

Statistika 

Articles on various economic-statistical topics and analysis covering economics, 
population, etc. 

Frequency – six times a year. Language – Czech.  

Publishers: Czech Statistical Office and the Czech Statistical Society 

http://panda.hyperlink.cz/cesta.htm 

 

Demografie 

A unique Czech demographic journal publishing articles, analysis, and surveys on 
demographic developments in the Czech Republic and abroad. Provides data on 
marriage/divorce, birth/death/abortion rates, migration and results of census based 
analysis. 

Frequency - quarterly. Language – Czech.  

Publishers: Czech Statistical Office 

http://www.czso.cz/csu/redakce.nsf/i/casopisy_csu 

 

6.3 Statistics 
 
Ústav pro informace ve vzd-lávání  [Institute for information on education] 
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Focuses mainly on carrying out statistical surveys and on providing statistical data to 
decision-making authorities and to professionals and the general public. 

http://www.uiv.cz/ 

 

Národní ústav odborného vzd-lávání [National Institute of Technical and Vocational 
Education] 

Regular reports on labour market performance of school graduates. 

http://www.nuov.cz/ 

 

Trexima 

Data on earnings, employment, occupational qualifications, work standards, etc. Key is 
Information System on Average Earnings [Informa)ní systém o pr'm*rném výd*lku 
(ISPV)] 

http://www.trexima.cz/ 
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7.1 Official publications and journals  
 
The Ministry of Employment has a website in Danish with information about employment 
policy, a monthly newsletter (Nyt fra Beskæftigelsesministeriet [News from the Ministry of 
Employment]), statistical information in a weekly newsletter with key data etc. A part of the 
website has information and publications in English (e.g. the National Reform Programme).  
www.bm.dk  

 

The Ministry for Refugees, Immigration and Integration Affairs has a website with 
information about integration of ethnic minorities, including their integration on the labour 
market. A part of the website has information in English.  

www.inm.dk.  

 

The Confederation of Danish Employers (DA) has a website and publishes a bi-monthly 
newsletter (Agenda) in Danish. Each year DA publishes a Labour Market Report 
containing in-depth analyses of current labour market issues. The report has an English 
summary.  

www.da.dk  

 

The Danish Confederation of Trade Unions (LO) has a website and publishes a weekly 
newsletter (A4”) in Danish. A part of the website has information and publications in 
English  

www.lo.dk  

 

The Economic Council of the Labour Movement (Arbejderbevægelsens Erhvervsråd) 
publishes regular studies on labour market developments. The homepage has an English 
section.  

www.ae-dk.dk  

 

Affiliated with the labour movement is Det danske arbejdsmarked [The Danish labour 
market], which has daily, weekly and monthly overviews of developments on the labour 
market.  

www.dk-arbejdsmarked.dk  
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7.2 Academic publications 
 
Tidsskrift for Arbejdsliv [Journal on Working Life] 

Contains articles and book reviews 

Language – Danish. Frequency - four times a year.  

Publisher: association Arbejdsliv 

www.nyt-om-arbejdsliv.dk  

 

The forum Beskæftigelsespolitisk Forskningsnetværk [Network for research in 
employment policy] – BPFnet 

A special forum for Danish researchers in employment policy, established with financial 
support from the Ministry of Employment. News about arrangements, publications.  

Language – Danish.   

www.bpfnet.dk.  

 

The Centre for Labour Market Research (CARMA) at Aalborg University is a Danish 
centre for labour market research with special emphasis on labour market policy and 
labour market training.  

www.socsci.aau.dk/carma  

 

The Centre for Labour Market and Social Research (CLS)  

Publishes its working papers in English.  

www.cls.dk.  

 

The Centre for Corporate Performance, Aarhus School of Business 

Focused on human resource management and wage formation.  

www.asb.dk.   

 

FAOS - Employment Relations Research Centre - the Department of Sociology, 
University of Copenhagen 

Focuses on studies of the labour market, industrial relations and employment relations, 
applying Danish, Nordic and European perspectives.  

www.faos.dk.  
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The Danish National Institute of Social Research (SFI)  

Conducts labour market analysis and evaluation.  

www.sfi.dk.  

 

The Institute of Local Government Studies (AKF)  

Special competence in the field of regional and local development, but also carries out 
national studies of reading and writing skills, educational issues and the situation of 
immigrants on the labour market.  

www.akf.dk  

 

The Danish Technological Institute  

Expertise in performing international, national and regional labour-market analyses and 
consultancy within of labour-market policy.  

www.teknologisk.com/      

 

The Rockwool Foundation Research Unit  

Investigates different aspects of the labour market (including working time and the extent 
of “black” work in Denmark) and the functions, stability and legitimacy of the welfare state. 
A number of studies of ethnic minorities and the Danish labour market.  

www.rff.dk  

 

The Academy for Migration Studies in Denmark (AMID)  

An interdisciplinary research consortium focused at migration and integration of ethnic 
minorities, including labour market migration.  

www.amid.dk   

 

7.3 Statistics  
 
The major source of statistical information on labour market developments and policies is 
Statistics Denmark, which has a range of publications (mostly in Danish) in both paper 
and electronic form  

www.dst.dk  
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The Databanks of Statistics Denmark are accessible (for free) at www.statistikbank.dk 
which has both a Danish and an English version.  

 

Statistical information (mainly similar to Statistics Denmark) is also published by the 
Ministry of Employment in its newsletter Nøgletal [Key Figures].  

www.bm.dk  

 

The Confederation of Danish Employers (DA) publishes detailed wage statistics, and 
statistics on industrial conflicts and its own indicator of employment development.   

www.da.dk  
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8.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Journal of Estonian Parliament / Riigikogu Toimetised 

Opinion articles by politicians as well as analytical articles by the independent experts 
and researchers, also summaries of the recent studies 

Language: Estonian, Summaries in English.  

Frequency: Twice a year 

Publisher: The Chancellery of the Riigikogu  

http://www.riigikogu.ee/rva/toimetised/ 

 

Social Work Journal / Sotsiaaltöö ajakiri 

Articles on the main trends and policy developments in labour market and social policy 

Language: Estonian, Summaries in English 

Frequency: 6 times per year 

Publisher: Estonian Ministry of Social Affairs  

http://www.sm.ee/est/pages/index.html 

 

Social Sector in Figures / Sotsiaalsektor arvudes 

Basic statistical data on three major fields under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Social 
Affairs: social policy and social security, health and labour market. Data from several 
sources is presented including the administrative records e.g. on social expenditures 
and revenues. Available in paperback and electronically. 

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Annual 

Publisher: Estonian Ministry of Social Affairs  

http://www.sm.ee/ 

 

Overview of Estonian Economy / Eesti majanduse ülevaade  

Analyses of the trends and developments of the Estonian economy and economic policy 

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Quarterly, Annual 

Publisher: Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications 
http://www.mkm.ee/index.php?id=1323 
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Estonian Ministry of Social Affairs / Eesti Vabariigi Sotsiaalministeerium 

News on the main developments and studies on three major fields under the jurisdiction 
of the Ministry of Social Affairs: social policy and social security, health and labour 
market. 

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Regular 

Publisher: Estonian Ministry of Social Affairs  

http://www.sm.ee/ 

 

Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications / Majandus- ja 
Kommunikatsiooniministeerium 

News and studies on the main developments in the Estonian economy and economic 
policy 

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Regular 

Publisher: Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications  

http://www.mkm.ee/ 

 

Ministry of Education and Research of Estonia / Haridus- ja Teadusministeerium 

News and studies on the main developments of the Estonian education system  

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Regular  

Publisher: Ministry of Education and Research  

http://www.hm.ee 

 

Estonian Unemployment Insurance Fund / Eesti Töötukassa 

News and data on the Estonian Unemployment Insurance System including the data on 
unemployment insurance benefits, benefits in case of collective termination of 
employment contracts and insolvency of employers. 

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Regular 

Publisher: Estonian Unemployment Insurance Fund  

http://www.tootukassa.ee 

 

National Labour Market Board / Tööturuamet 

News and data on registered unemployed, unemployment assistance recipients and 
active labour market policies. 

Language: Estonian, English 
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Frequency: Regular 

Publisher: National Labour Market Board  

http://www.tta.ee 

 

Social Insurance Board / Sotsiaalkindlustusamet 

News and data on social insurance (e.g. pensions and benefits) 

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Regular 

Publisher: Social Insurance Board  

http://www.ensib.ee 

 

Estonian Employers’ Confederation / Eesti Tööandjate Keskliit 

One of the best information sources for news updates in labour, social and economic 
policies, industrial relations, social dialogue, different studies, conferences etc in Estonia 

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Regular 

Publisher: Estonian Employers’ Confederation  

http://www.ettk.ee 

 

Confederation of Estonian Trade Unions / Eesti Ametiühingute Keskliit 

Information on labour and social policy developments including social dialogue 

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Regular 

Publisher: Estonian Employers’ Confederation 

http://www.eakl.ee 

 

8.2 Academic publications  
 
Working Paper Series of the Department of Economics, University of Tartu / Tartu 
Ülikooli Majandusteaduskonna Toimetised 

Theoretical discussions, empirical studies, or economic policy articles 

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Occasional 

Publisher: University of Tartu, Department of Economics  

http://www.mtk.ut.ee 
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Working Paper Series of the Bank of Estonia / Eesti Panga Toimetised 

Articles on economic and monetary theory and policy 

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Occasional 

Publisher: Bank of Estonia 

http://www.eestipank.info/pub/et/dokumendid/publikatsioonid/seeriad/uuringud/ 

 

Books; Policy Studies; Working Paper Series by PRAXIS Center for Policy Studies 
/ Poliitikauuringute Keskuse PRAXIS Raamatud, Poliitikaanalüüsid ja Toimetised 

Mostly empirical studies on labour and social policy; education policy; public health 
policy and innovation policy. 

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Occasional 

Publisher: PRAXIS Center for Policy Studies  

http://www.praxis.ee 

 

Quarterly Reviews and Surveys of the Estonian Economy; Annual Survey of the 
Shadow Economy by the Estonian Institute of the Economic Research / Eesti 
Konjunktuuriinstituudi uuringud - Konjunktuur, Baromeetrid, Varimajanduse 
uuring 

Analysis of socio-economic data and high quality inferences  

Frequency: Quarterly, Annual 

Publisher: Estonian Institute of the Economic Research  

http://www.ki.ee 

 

8.3 Statistics  
 

Labour Force Survey / Tööjõu-uuring 

Annual and quarterly data on labour market developments by sex, age, education, place 
of residence, ethnic nationality etc. 

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Quarterly, Annual 

Publisher: Statistical Office of Estonia  

www.stat.ee 

 

Household Living Niveau / Leibkonna Elujärg 

An analytical overview of households, their economic situation, living conditions and 
expenditure and dynamics during the last ten years 

Language: Estonian, English 
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Frequency: Annual 

Publisher: Statistical Office of Estonia  

www.stat.ee 

 

Earnings / Töötasu. 

Presents statistics about the average number of male and female employees, actually 
worked hours and hourly earnings by occupational group.  It provides data about full-
time and part-time employees.  

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Quarterly, annual 

Publisher: Statistical Office of Estonia  

www.stat.ee 

 

Main Social and Economic Indicators of Estonia / Eesti Põhilised Sotsiaal- ja 
Majandusnäitajad. 

Time series on main social and economic indicators.  

Language: Estonian, English 

Frequency: Monthly 

Publisher: Statistical Office of Estonia  

www.stat.ee 
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9.1 Official publications and journals 

 
Työpoliittinen Aikakauskirja (Finnish Labour Review) 

Economic policy debate. Contains also research reviews. 

Frequency - quarterly. Language - Finnish, Swedish and English. 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour 

http://www.mol.fi/julkaisut/tyopoliittinen/index.jsp 
 

Talous & Yhteiskunta (Economy & Society) 

Contains articles on Finnish economy in general and labour markets in particular.  

Frequency - quarterly. Language - Finnish. 

Publisher: The Labour Institute for Economic Research 

http://www.labour.fi 

 

Trade Union News in Finland 

Contains articles on industrial relations. 

Frequency - monthly. Language - English. 

Publisher: Juhani Artto 

http://www.artto.kaapeli.fi/unions/ 

 

Employment Report (Työllisyyskatsaus) 

Describes government employment policy. 

Frequency - annual. Language - Finnish and English. 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour 

http://www.mol.fi/mol/en/99_pdf/en/90_publications/employment_report_2004.pdf 

 

Annual Report (Työministeriön vuosikertomus) 

Annual report of the Ministry of Labour. 

Frequency - annual. Language - Finnish and English. 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour 

http://www.mol.fi/mol/en/99_pdf/en/90_publications/annualreport2004.pdf 
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9.2 Academic publications 

Kansantaloudellinen Aikakauskirja 

Focuses on economic policy debate.  Contains also articles and reviews on labour 
market research. 

Frequency - quarterly. Language - Finnish. 

Publishers: Kansantaloudellinen Yhdistys (Finnish Economic Association) 

http://www.ktyhdistys.net 

 
Työelämän Tutkimus 

Contains refereed articles and reviews on labour market issues. 

Frequency - 2-3 per year. Language - Finnish and Swedish. 

Publishers: Työelämän tutkimusyhdistys ry. 

http://www.uta.fi/laitokset/tyoelama/ttlehti/ 
 

JANUS/Journal of the Finnish Society for Social Policy 

Contains articles and book reviews on social policy issues. 

Frequency - quarterly. Language - Finnish and Swedish. English summary. 

Publishers: Sosiaalipoliittinen yhdistys and Sosiaalityön tutkimuksen seura 

http://www.sosiaalipoliittinenyhdistys.fi 
 
Finnish Economic Papers 

Theoretical and empirical contributions in all fields economics. 

Frequency - quarterly. Language – English 

Publishers: The Finnish Society for Economic Research 
http://www.taloustieteellinenseura.fi 
 

9.3 Statistics 
 
Tilastokeskus (Statistics Finland)  

Labour force survey 

Frequency – monthly. Language – Finnish and English 

http://www.stat.fi/til/tyti/index_en.html 

 
Ministry of Labour  

Employment bulletin 

Frequency – monthly. Language – Finnish and English 
http://www.mol.fi/mol/en/01_ministry/07_empbullet/index.jsp 
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Government Institute for Economic Research (Valtion taloudellinen 
tutkimuskeskus VATT)  

Structural indicators. 

Frequency – annual. Language – Finnish and English 

http://www.vatt.fi 
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10.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Publications of the DARES – research and statistics direction of the Ministry of 
Employment and Social Cohesion 

DARES’ files – Dossiers de la DARES 

Detailed presentation of current employment and training issues. Provides an 
assessment of Public Employment and Training Policies  

Frequency: 2 to 5 times a year. Language: French 

Publisher : La Documentation française 

Available at La Documentation Française: 124, rue Henri Barbusse - 93308 Aubervilliers 
cedex  

 

Work and employment, Travail et emploi  

Review on Employment and Working trends in France and around the world, contains 
several articles which provide an overview of the research on the subject. 

Frequency : Quarterly – Language : French  

Publisher : La Documentation française 

Available at La Documentation française: 124, rue Henri Barbusse - 93308 Aubervilliers 
cedex  

 

Céreq’s publications - Research and Studies Centre on employment and 
qualifications - Centre d’études et de recherche sur l’emploi et les qualifications: 

Short bulletin of the Céreq – Bref du Céreq 

Information letter on publications and current work of the Centre 

Frequency: monthly. Language: French 

Publisher: Céreq  

http://www.cereq.fr/bref.htm  

 

Training and employment - Formation et emploi 

Revue on the link between training and employment 

Frequency: quarterly. Language: French 

Publisher: La Documentation française 

http://www.cereq.fr/formationemploi.htm  
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Reports of the Economic Analyse Council, Rapports du Conseil d’analyse 
économique 

Reports on an economic issue followed by several discussion papers.  

Frequency: 1-3 a year. Language: French 

Publisher : La Documentation française 

Available at La Documentation française: 124, rue Henri Barbusse - 93308 Aubervilliers 
cedex 

 

Publication of the Council for employment, incomes and social cohesion - Conseil 
pour l’emploi, les revenues et la cohésion sociale (CERC)  

The online bulletin – Le Bulletin du CERC 

Provides an overview of documentary research on Internet in these fields 

Frequency: about twice a month. Language: French, and sometimes a resume in 
English 

http://www.cerc.gouv.fr/indexe.html 

 

The CERC Reports – Les rapports du CERC 

Report on employment, income and social cohesion changes, as well as specific reports 
dealing with issues within this field of expertise 

Frequency: 1-2 a year. Language: French, English 

Publisher : La documentation française 

http://www.cerc.gouv.fr/indexe.html  

 

Advices of the Economic and Social Council – Avis du Conseil économique et 
social (CES) 

Advice and reports on economic and social topics to make the decision making process 
and the policy implementation easier. 

Frequency: more than 20 a year. Language: French 

Publisher : Conseil économique et social 

http://www.ces.fr/ces_dat2/2-3based/base.htm 

 

10.2 Academic publications  
  
IRES’ Revue - Revue de l’IRES (Economic and Social Research Institute - Institut de 
recherche économique et social) 

Scientific review of the IRES, Research on developments in employment relations and 
particularly on their impact on the social partners’ role evolution.  

Frequency – 3 times a year. Language – French 
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Publisher : IRES, Institut de Recherche économique et sociale 

www.ires.fr  

 

Employment knowledge from the Research Centre on Employment - 
Connaissance de l’emploi du Centre d’études sur l’emploi,  

4 pages presentation of a current topic on employment  

Frequency: monthly. Language: French. 

Publisher : CEE, Centre d’études de l’emploi  

http://www.cee-recherche.fr/fr/c_pub2.htm  

 

10.3 Statistics  
 
Publications of the DARES – Research and Statistics direction of the Ministry of 
Employment and social cohesion 

First information, first synthesis - Premières Informations - Premières synthèses 

4-8 pages of presentation of the main results of statistics studies on employment trends 
and employment policies 

Frequency: several times a month. Language: French 

Publisher : Ministère de l’emploi et de la cohésion sociale 

http://www.travail.gouv.fr/etudes-recherche-statistiques/etudes-recherche/publications-
dares/98.html 

 

Monthly bulletin of labour statistics - Bulletin mensuel des statistiques du travail 
(BMST) 

Statistics on the labour market  

Frequency: monthly. Language: French 

Publisher : Ministère de l’emploi et de la cohésion sociale 

http://www.travail.gouv.fr/etudes-recherche-statistiques/etudes-recherche/publications-
dares/98.html 

 

Publication of INSEE – National Institute of Statistics and Economic Studies – 
Institut National de la Statistique et des études économiques: 

France in figure – La France en bref 

Commented statistical results providing an overview of several indicators of French 
economy  

Frequency: once a year. Language: French, English 

Publisher: INSEE 

http://www.insee.fr/fr/ppp/publications/en_bref.htm 
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Quick information – Informations rapides 

Short information on the results of studies on the economic situation as soon as they are 
available  

Frequency: 350 a year – Language : French 

Publisher : INSEE 

http://www.insee.fr/fr/ppp/publications/collect_sta.asp?coll=9#INFORMATIONS%20RAP
IDES  

 

Publications of UNEDIC 

Annual survey on working needs  

http://www.assedic.fr/unistatis/ 
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11.1 Official publications and journals 
 

Bundesarbeitsblatt 

Policy oriented articles related to labour market, occupational health and social issues, 
including ministerial announcements and orders 

Frequency: monthly. Language: German.  

Publisher: Bundesministerium für Arbeit und Soziales (BMAS)  

   http://www.bmas.bund.de/BMAS/Navigation/Service/publikationen.html 

 

Amtliche Nachrichten der Bundesagentur für Arbeit 

Official newspaper of the Federal Labour Agency, including official announcements, 
budgetary reports, and labour market trends 

Frequency - Monthly. Language: German. 

Publisher: Bundesagentur für Arbeit 

http://www.pub.arbeitsamt.de/hst/services/statistik/000000/html/start/index.shtml 

      

Gesetze und Verodnungen  

Online library for the wording of labour law in the most actual version, including date of 
commencement and source of documentation 

Language: German. 

Publisher: Bundesministerium für Arbeit und Soziales (BMAS) 

http://www.bmas.bund.de/BMAS/Navigation/Service/publikationen.html 

 
11.2 Academic publications 

 
Zeitschrift für ArbeitsmarktForschung 

Journal for Labour Market Research 

Empirical research studies or summaries of research projects. The journal contains the 
annual labour market forecasts of the IAB and regular reports on labour market policies.  

Frequency: quarterly. Language: German. Summaries in English and French. 

Publisher: Institut für Arbeitsmarkt- und Berufforschung (IAB) 

http://iab.de/iab/publikationen/veroeff.htm 

 

Beiträge zur Arbeitsmarkt- und Berufsforschung 

Labour market research studies.  
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This series is the documentation of empirical research undertaken or financed by the 
Institut für Arbeitsmarkt- und Berufsforschung (IAB).  

Frequency: 8-10 volumes per year. Language: German. 

Publisher: Institut für Arbeitsmarkt- und Berufforschung, Bundesagentur für Arbeit,  

http://iab.de/iab/publikationen/veroeff.htm 

 

IAB Handbuch Arbeitsmarkt, Analysen, Daten, Fakten 

Analysis and forecast of labour market trends in Germany, which describes: 

• Perspectives of the German labour market and employment policies 

• Effects of recent policy reforms 

• Chances and risks of the extension of the low-wage sector 

• Employment effects of working time changes;  

Language: German. 

Publisher: Institut für Arbeitsmarkt- und Berufforschung, Bundesagentur für Arbeit 

http://iab.de/iab/presse/handbuch.htm 

 

ProArbeit 

Bibliography for labour market studies, occupations and qualifications 

It contains three parts: 

• Literature 

• Research projects 

• Research institutions 

Language: German.  

Publisher: Institut für Arbeitsmarkt- und Berufsforschung der Bundesagentur für Arbeit 
(IAB) 
http://iab.de/iab/service/proArbeit1.htm 

 

11.3 Statistics 
 

Der Arbeitsmarkt in Deutschland 
Monthly report on labour market developments by the Federal Labour Agency. 

Documentation of present labour market developments and statistics with reference to 
active labour market and employment policies. 

Frequency: monthly. Language: German. 

Publisher: Federal Labour Agency  

http://www.pub.arbeitsamt.de/hst/services/statistik/000000/html/start/index.shtml 
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Arbeitsmarkt 2004 

Annual labour market report with updated statistics on labour supply, labour demand, 
unemployment, labour market flows, and active labour market policies. Contains an 
extended statistical annex.  

Frequency: annual. Language: German. 

Publisher: Bundesagentur für Arbeit 
http://www.pub.arbeitsamt.de/hst/services/statistik/000100/html/jahr/index.shtml 

 

Statistisches Taschenbuch 2005 

Includes statistics from/for 

• national accounts 

• demography and labour market 

• production, productivity and strikes 

• working time 

• incomes 

• social security 

• social insurance 

• international comparisons 

Frequency: annual. Language: German. 

Publisher: Bundesministerium für Gesundheit und Soziale Sicherung 
http://www.bmas.bund.de/BMAS/Navigation/root,did=98354.html 

 

Daten zur Erwerbstätigkeit (Statistisches Bundesamt) 

National statistics on demography, employment wages and other labour related issues 
from labour force survey and other sources 

Frequency: monthly, quarterly, annually. Language: German. 

Publisher: Statistische Bundesamt.  
http://www.destatis.de/themen/d/thm_erwerbs.php 
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12.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Ministry of Economy and Finance (��������� ���������� ��� �����������) 
Stability and growth programmes, national reform programme for growth and jobs. 

http://www.mnec.gr/ 

 

Hellas 2000-2006, Community Support Framework (���"� 2000-2006, �����
��  
������� )
���%
�) 

Analysis of structural interventions in Greece, proceedings of development conferences. 

http://www.hellaskps.gr/ 

 

Ministry of Employment and Social Protection (��o������ ����$ �
�
� ��� 
���������� ����
�����) 

Labour law, health and safety issues, ESF supported operational programmes 

http://www.ypakp.gr/ 

 

Greek Manpower Employment Organization (�������� � ����$������� 
����
���� 	��������, ���	) 

Information on active labour market programmes, public employment services. 

http://www.oaed.gr/ 

 

Research Centre for Gender Equality (���
�� ������� ��� 2���
� +� 


��, 
��2+) 

Studies and reports on gender mainstreamining, documentation on issues regarding 
equal pay, employment and social integration of women. 

http://www.kethi.gr/ 

 

General Secretariat for the New Generation (������ ������
��� 3��� ����"�) 

Resource centre for education, training, employment and mobility. 

http://www.neagenia.gr/main.asp 

 

Federation of Greek Industries ()��(����� ���
����� '���
$�����, )�') 

Reports on competitiveness, research on skill needs 

http://www.fgi.org.gr/online/index.aspx?mid=694&lang=gr 
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Institute of Labour (+��
�
��
� �������� 

� �)��-�	�	�) 

Studies, reports and journals on the Greek labour market, including: 

Annual report on the Greek economy and employment 

Enimerosi (����&����). Frequency: Monthly (in Greek) 

Tetradia INE ( �  
��+,�� ��
 ���). Frequency: Bi-annual (in Greek) 

http://www.inegsee.gr/default.htm 

 

Greek Economic and Social Committee (���������� ��� ��������� ���
���� 

� 
���"(��) 

Analysis of draft bills and recent legislative measures, Lisbon strategy observatory. 

http://www.oke.gr 

 

Hellenic Institute for Health and Safety (���
���  +��
�
��
� �������� ��� 
���"����� 

� ��������, �4+3���). 

Publications on safety related issues, sectoral studies, best practises for the workplace 
and a bulletin on health and safety. Frequency: Quarterly (in Greek). 

http://www.elinyae.gr/el/index.jsp 

 

12.2 Academic publications 
 
Centre of Planning and Economic Research (���
�� ���������
����� ��� 
����������� �������, ����) 
Research on the Greek economy, including labour market research. 

Regular publications include studies, reports and a four monthly report titled Economic 
Perspectives (in Greek). 

http://www.kepe.gr/kepe.htm 

 

Foundation for Economic and Industrial Research (5(���� ����������� ��� 
'���
$������ �������, +�'�) 

Studies and reports on the Greek economy, with emphasis on entrepreneurship. 

Publications include the results of research on economic conjuncture (economic climate 
indicators). Frequency: Monthly (in Greek). 

http://www.iobe.gr/all.htm 

 

National Centre for Social Research (�&���  ���
�� ���������� �������, ����). 

Social research on various policy aspects, including the labour market. The Centre 
maintains an archive for social data, the Greek Social Data Bank (GSDB). Publications 
include the journal Greek Review of Social Research. Frequency: Quarterly (in Greek) 

http://www.ekke.gr/greek/index.html 
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12.3 Statistics 
 
General Secretariat of the National Statistical Service of Greece                                                                                                              
(������ ������
��� )
�
��
���� ��
������ ���"(��, �)��) 
Statistical information on economic, employment and social issues, including results of 
the Labour Force Survey. 

http://www.statistics.gr/ 

 

Employment Observatory-Research, Informatics, S.A.(PAEP S.A.) 

(������������� �����-�����, ��

������, �����.����� �.�.) 

Analysis of labour market trends, evaluation of active measures, statistics on registered 
unemployment. Publications include an Annual Report on the Greek Labour Market (in 
Greek). 

http://www.paep.org.gr/gr/index.php 
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13.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Hungary.hu (magyarország.hu). 

A collection of current Hungarian regulations and procedures.  Eligibility to social 
programs and amounts of subsidies are also discussed. 

Frequency – updated continuously.  Language – Hungarian. 

Publisher:  the Hungarian Government 

www.magyarorszag.hu 

 

Hungarian Statistical Office’s downloadable publications (KSH letölthet6 
kiadványok) 

A set of publications, each focused on a socially or economically relevant topic, many of 
them describing a segment of the labour market, or other connected issues. 

Frequency – updated continuously.  Language – Hungarian, English. 

Publisher:  Hungarian Statistical Office. 

http://portal.ksh.hu/portal/page?_pageid=38,243150&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL 

 

Ministry of Finance Working Paper Series (PM kutatási füzetek). 

A set of publications, some of them focusing on labour market regulation, and its effect 
on the budget deficit. 

Frequency – updated continuously.  Language – Hungarian. 

Publisher:  Ministry of Finance. 

http://www2.pm.gov.hu/ 

 

Ministry of Labour publications (FMM kiadványok). 

A set of publications focusing on the labour market. 

Frequency – updated continuously.  Language – Hungarian. 

Publisher:  Ministry of Finance. 

http://www.fmm.gov.hu/main.php?folderID=3315 

 

National Bank Working Papers, Occasional Papers and Background Studies 
(Magyar Nemzeti Bank tanulmányok) 

A part of these studies assess the effects of labour market policies and trends on the 
sustainability of growth and public finance. 

Frequency – quarterly.  Language – Hungarian, English. 
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Publisher:  Hungarian National Bank. 

http://english.mnb.hu/engine.aspx?page=mnben_kiadvanyok 

 

13.2 Academic publications 
 
Budapest Working Papers (Budapesti Munkagazdaságtani Füzetek) 

Working papers of the Institute of Economics and Corvinus University comprising 
research on the Hungarian labour market. 

Frequency – updated regularly.  Language – Hungarian, English. 

Publisher:  Institute of Economics of the Hungarian Academy of Sciences. 

http://econ.core.hu/english/ 

 

Economic Review (Közgazdasági Szemle) 

The Hungarian academic journal of economics.  The journal publishes papers from all 
subjects of economics.  Many papers focus on Hungary and the labour market. 

Frequency – monthly.  Language – Hungarian (the table of contents is available in 
English). 

Publisher:  Hungarian Academy of Sciences. 

http://www.kszemle.hu/ 

 

Acta Oeconomica 

The journal publishes papers on the economic transition of East European countries, 
with and emphasis on Hungary. 

Frequency – quarterly.  Language – English. 

Publisher:  Hungarian Academy of Sciences. 

http://www.akkrt.hu/main.php?folderID=1589&articleID=3875&ctag=articlelist&iid=1 

 

TÁRKI  

TÁRKI is a research group, which analyzes a wide range of social and economic 
phenomena.  One of their main interest is research on households.  It also has a search 
engine on social and economic publications about Hungary. 

Language:  Hungarian (abstracts of papers available in English) 

http://www.tarki.hu/index-e.html 

 

13.3 Statistics 

Hungarian Statistical Office Statdat System and First Releases 
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The most complete set of data on Hungary.  First Releases provide information on the 
closest past, while the Statdat system provides relatively long time series of most 
statistics on a monthly, quarterly and yearly level. 

Frequency – monthly, quarterly, yearly, depending on the indicator.  Language–
Hungarian, English. 

Publisher:  Hungarian Statistical Office. 

http://portal.ksh.hu/portal/page?_pageid=38,333387&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL 

http://portal.ksh.hu/portal/page?_pageid=38,119977&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL 

 

Quarterly Report on Inflation (Inflációs Jelentés) 

The report has a section on labour market, which presents and analyses recent labour 
market trends. 

Frequency – quarterly.  Language – Hungarian, English. 

Publisher:  Hungarian National Bank. 

http://english.mnb.hu/Engine.aspx?page=mnben_infrep_en&ContentID=0 
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14.1 Official publications and journals 
 

Irish Labour Market Review 

Overview of labour market trends, developments and policy issues 

Frequency – annual. Language – English 

Publishers: FÁS 

www.fas.ie 

 

The Department of Enterprise, Trade and Employment website 

Provides up-to-date news on employment policy and reports. 

Language – English 

www.entemp.ie 

 

FÁS  

Ireland’s National Training and Employment Authority provides statistics and qualitative 
information on training and employment schemes 

Language – English 

www.fas.ie 

 

The Expert Group on Future Skills Needs 

A body appointed on behalf of the Government carries out studies into the supply and 
demand for skills in individual business/industrial sectors and occupations. 

www.skillsireland.ie 

 

14.2 Academic publications 
 
Employment and Vacancies Survey 

Information on the percentage of firms that have current vacancies and on employer 
sentiment regarding the outlook of employment for the future. 

Frequency – monthly. Language – English 

Publishers: Economic and Social Research Institute and FÁS 

www.esri.ie and www.fas.ie 
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Quarterly Economic Commentary 

Analysis of current economic trends and the provision of macro-economic forecasts for 
the current & following year. 

Frequency – quarterly. Language – English 

Publishers: ESRI 

www.esri.ie 

 

14.3 Statistics 
 
Consumer Sentiment Index 

An index showing how consumers feel about their overall economic position and the 
future. 

Frequency – monthly. Language – English 

Publishers: ESRI/IIB Bank 

www.esri.ie 

 

Central Statistics Office 

National Statistical Office provides range of labour market statistics 

Language – English 

www.cso.ie 

 

Quarterly National Household Survey 

Large-scale nationwide survey of households. Produces quarterly labour force 
estimates. 

Frequency – quarterly. Language – English 

Publishers: Central Statistics Office 

www.cso.ie 

 

Quarterly Bulletin of the Central Bank and Financial Services Authority of Ireland 

Review of Irish Economic Indicators. Statistical appendix provides updated trend data.  

Frequency – quarterly. Language – English 

Publishers: Central Bank and Financial Services Authority of Ireland   

www.centralbank.ie  
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15.1 Official publications and journals 
 
MINISTRY OF WELFARE 

Studies and surveys of labour market policies, employment, social indicators. 

Frequency – quarterly and annual. Language – Italian, English. 

Publisher: Ministry of Welfare, Rome 

http://www.welfare.gov.it/ 

 

CNEL (National Council of Economics and Labour) 

Analysis and consulting for economic, labour and social policy decisions. 

Frequency – annual. Language – Italian, English. 

Publisher: CNEL, Rome 

http://www.cnel.it/ 

 

ITALIALAVORO.IT (Agency of the Ministry of Welfare) 

Information and actions in the fields of employment, social inclusion and labour-market 
policies. 

Frequency – daily. Language – Italian, English. 

Publisher: Italialavoro.it 

http://www.italialavoro.it/ITALIALAVORO/home.asp 

 

15.2 Academic publications  
 
ECONOMIA & LAVORO (Economics and Labour) 

Review of economic policy, labour economics and industrial relations 

Frequency – every four months. Language – Italian 

Publisher: Carocci, Rome 

http://www.fondazionebrodolini.it/ 

 

QUADERNI DI ECONOMIA DEL LAVORO (Copybooks of  Labour Economics) 

Review of labour economics and industrial relations 

Frequency – every four months. Language – Italian 

Publisher: Franco Angeli, Milan 

http://www.francoangeli.it/riviste/sommario.asp?IDRivista=80 

 



 

 

53 

53 

GIORNALE DI DIRITTO DEL LAVORO E DI RELAZIONI INDUSTRIALI  (Journal of 
Labour Law and Industrial Relations) 

Review of labour law and industrial relations 

Frequency – quarterly. Language – Italian 

Publisher: Franco Angeli, Milan 

http://www.francoangeli.it/riviste/sommario.asp?IDRivista=19  

 

LAVORO E DIRITTO (Labour and Law) 

Review of labour law, industrial relations and social protection 

Frequency – quarterly. Language – Italian 

Publisher: Il Mulino, Bologna 

http://www.mulino.it/edizioni/riviste/scheda_rivista.php?issn=1120-947X  

 

15.3 Statistics  
 
ISTAT (National Institute of Statistics) 

Surveys and analyses of the labour market (indicators and performances).  

Frequency – quarterly. Language – Italian, English. 

Publisher: Franco Angeli, Milan 

http://www.istat.it/ 

 

ISAE (Institute for Studies and Economic Analyses) 

Business and consumer surveys, macroeconomic forecasts, studies on public finances. 

Frequency – quarterly and annual. Language – Italian, English 

Publisher: ISAE, Rome 

http://www.isae.it/ 

 

ISFOL (Institute for Workers’ Vocational Training) 

Studies and surveys of employment, social policies and education. 

Frequency – quarterly and annual. Language – Italian, English. 

Publisher: Isfol, Rome 

http://www.isfol.it/ 

 

CENSIS - RAPPORTO ANNUALE (Centre of Studies on Social Investments – 
Annual Report) 

Report on the social conditions, labour and welfare. 
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Frequency – annual. Language – Italian 

Publisher: Franco Angeli, Milan. 

http://www.censis.it 

 

EURISPES – RAPPORTO ITALIA (Institute of Political, Economic and Social 
Studies – Report Italy) 

Report on the social conditions, labour and welfare. 

Frequency – annual. Language – Italian 

Publisher: EURISPES, Rome 

http://www.eurispes.it  
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16.1 Official publications and journals 
 
The Ministry of Welfare (Labkl7j8bas ministrija) 

Press releases on changes in legislation in social sphere, projects and other activities. 

Frequency – weekly. Language – Latvian, limited information available in English and 
Russian 

Publishers: the Ministry of Welfare 

http://www.lm.gov.lv/ 

 

The Ministry of Economics (Ekonomikas ministrija) 

Press releases on development of employment and entrepreneurship in Latvia, 
projects and other activities 

Frequency – weekly. Language – Latvian, limited information available in English and 
French 

Publishers: the Ministry of Economics 

www.em.gov.lv 

 
State Employment Agency (Nodarbin7t8bas valsts a9ent:ra) 

News on employment issues, information for unemployed, job-seekers and employers, 
vacancy database, monthly employment statistics of Latvia.  

Frequency – monthly. Language – Latvian, limited information available in English and 
Russian. 

Publishers: the Ministry of Welfare 

www.nva.lv 

 

State Labour Inspectorate (Valsts Darba Inspekcija) 

Information on State policy in the field of labour legal relations, labour protection and 
the technical supervision of dangerous equipment. 

Frequency – monthly. Language – Latvian, limited information available in English 

www.vdi.gov.lv 

 

Professional Career Counselling Centre (Profesion7l7s karjeras izv;les valsts 
a9ent:ra) 

Information on education, training and re-qualification provision for residents of Latvia.  

Frequency – irregular. Language – Latvian. 
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www.karjerascentrs.lv 

 

State Youth Initiative Centre (Valsts Jaunatnes Iniciat8vu centrs) 

Information on employment and integration of youth into labour market, projects and 
special events. 

Frequency – weekly. Language – Latvian 

www.vjic.gov.lv 

 

Latvian law database (Latvijas Likumi) 

Updates and amendments to the laws. 

Frequency – weekly. Language – Latvian, links to external sources with laws in partial 
English and Russian translation.  

Publishers: Latvijas V/stnesis 

www.likumi.lv 

 

16.2 Academic publications 
 
There are very few local academic sources.  
From time to time World Bank, IMF and OECD have publications that contain materials 
on Latvian economy and labour markets.  
 
Local sources include: 
 
Baltic Economic Trends 

Sometimes contains articles on labour markets 

Published in English three times a year jointly by BICEPS and SSE Riga   

 

Bank of Latvia (Latvijas Banka) 

Monetary reviews and bulletins, macroeconomic statistics. 

Frequency – monthly. Language – Latvian, English 

Publishers: Bank of Latvia 

www.bank.lv 

 

Research centre SKDS (SKDS p;t8jumu centrs)  

Public opinion research, including on a variety of employment issues, emigration, 
immigration. 

Frequency – weekly. Language – Latvian, limited information in English 

www.skds.lv 
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Policy.lv (Politika.lv ) 

Policy studies, reviews and articles on public policy issues in Latvia, including social 
integration, education and employment 

Frequency – weekly. Language – Latvian, English 

www.policy.lv 

 

16.3 Statistics 
 
Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia (Latvijas Statistikas Birojs) 

Regular updates on statistics for Latvia, online statistical database.  

Frequency – monthly. Language – Latvian, English 

Publishers: the Ministry of Economics 

www.csb.lv 
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17.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Review of the Economic and Social Situation in the Republic of Lithuania / 
Lietuvos Respublikos :kio ekonomin<s ir socialin<s b:kl<s apžvalga 

Review of main economic and social developments (including employment), economic 
reforms and priorities, etc. 

Frequency – quarterly (Lithuanian version), yearly (English version). Languages – 
Lithuanian, English. 

Publisher: Ministry of Economy 

http://www.ukmin.lt 

 

Social Report / Socialinis pranešimas 

Review of yearly developments in labour, social insurance and social support policy 

Frequency – annual. Languages – Lithuanian, English. 

Publisher: Ministry of Social Security and Labour 

http://www.socmin.lt 

 

Activity Report of the Ministry of Education and Science / Švietimo ir mokslo 
ministerijos veiklos ataskaita 

Information on implementation of main goals of educational policy 

Frequency – annual. Language – Lithuanian. 

Publisher: Ministry of Education and Science 

http://www.smm.lt 

 

Education in Lithuania / Lietuvos švietimas 

Review of Lithuanian education system – conditions, processes, results 

Frequency – annual. Languages – Lithuanian 

Publisher: Ministry of Education and Science 

http://www.smm.lt 

 

National Labour Inspection Activity Report / Valstybin<s darbo inspekcijos 
veiklos ataskaita 

Report on the safety and health conditions, compliance with labour law, information 
and consultation activities of the Inspection 
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Frequency – annual. Language – Lithuanian. 

Publisher: Lithuanian Labour Inspection 

http://www.vdi.lt 

 

Lithuanian Labour Exchange Activity Report / Lietuvos darbo biržos veiklos 
ataskaita 

Report on labour market situation, current activities and future plans of Lithuanian 
Labour Exchange 

Frequency – annual. Languages – Lithuanian, English. 

Publisher: Lithuanian Labour Exchange 

http://www.ldb.lt 

 

Lithuanian Labour Market Training Authority Activity Report / Lietuvos darbo 
rinkos mokymo tarnybos veiklos ataskaita 

Report on vocational training, consultation, orientation, integration of vulnerable groups 
into the labour market and other activities 

Frequency – annual. Language – Lithuanian. 

Publisher: Lithuanian Labour Market Training Authority 

http://www.ldrmt.lt 

 

Strategic plan of Lithuanian Labour Exchange Activity / Lietuvos darbo biržos 
strateginis veiklos planas  

Contains information on labour market situation, SWOT analysis of Lithuanian Labour 
Exchange activities and activity strategy for 3 ongoing years 

Frequency – every 3 years. Languages – Lithuanian, English. 

Publisher: Lithuanian Labour Exchange 

http://www.ldb.lt 

 

Labour Exchange News / Darbo biržos naujienos 

Information publication of Lithuanian Labour Exchange 

Frequency – monthly. Language – Lithuanian 

Publisher: Lithuanian Labour Exchange 

http://www.ldb.lt 
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17.2 Academic publications  
 
The Survey of the Lithuanian Economy / Lietuvos ekonomikos apžvalga 

Research on social and economical developments. Contains articles and main 
indicators of economic and social development. 

Frequency – biannual. Language – Lithuanian, English 

Publisher: Ministry of Economy and Statistics Lithuania 

http://www.std.lt 

 

Lithuanian Statistics: Articles, Reports and Studies / Lietuvos statistikos darbai 

Research on social and economical issues. Contains articles, reports and studies. 

Frequency – biannual. Language – Lithuanian 

Publisher: Statistics Lithuania 

http://www.std.lt 

 

Actual issues of social policy / Aktual:s socialin<s politikos klausimai 

Articles on topical employment and social policy issues. 

Frequency – annual. Language – Lithuanian. 

Publisher: Institute of Labour and Social Research 

http://www.dsti.lt 

 

Reports of the Institute of Labour and Social Research on employment and 
labour market issues 

Research of employment/unemployment, industrial relations and labour market policies 
and trends 

Frequency – continuous. Language – Lithuanian. 

http://www.dsti.lt 

Reports available from the main customers: Ministry of Social Security and Labour at 
http://www.socmin.lt; Lithuanian Labour Exchange at http://www.ldb.lt 

 

European Industrial Relations Observatory (EIRO) 

Reports on the industrial relations issues in Lithuania 

Frequency – permanently. Language – English. 

Publisher: European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions 

http://www.eiro.eurofound.eu.int/ 
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European Monitoring Centre on Change (EMCC) 

Information on restructuring cases in Lithuania 

Frequency – permanently. Language – English. 

European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions 

http://www.eiro.eurofound.eu.int/ 

 

17.3 Statistics  
 
Yearbook of Labour Statistics 2003-2005 / Darbo statistikos metraštis 2003-2005 

Data on number of hired employees, employed, average earnings, working time, 
strikes, labour costs and other indices. 

Frequency – annual. Language – Lithuanian/English. 

Publisher: Statistics Lithuania 

http://std.lt 

 

Labour force, employment and unemployment (survey data) / Darbo j<ga, 
užimtumas ir nedarbas (tyrimo duomenys) 

Information on number of employed, unemployed, unemployment rate and other 
indices. 

Frequency – quarterly. Language – Lithuanian/English. 

Publisher: Statistics Lithuania 

http://std.lt 

 

Labour force, employment and unemployment 2000-2005 / Darbo j<ga, 
užimtumas ir nedarbas 2000-2005 

Information on economic activity, structure of employment and unemployment. 

Frequency – annual. Language – Lithuanian/English. 

Publisher: Statistics Lithuania 

http://std.lt 

 

Education / Švietimas 

Data on public and private educational establishments, students enrolled and teaching 
staff 

Frequency – annual. Language – Lithuanian/English. 

Publisher: Statistics Lithuania 

http://std.lt 
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Economic and Social Development in Lithuania / Lietuvos ekonomin< ir socialin< 
raida 

The publication contains monthly, quarterly, yearly information on main indicators of 
economic and social development 

Frequency – monthly. Language – Lithuanian/English. 

Publisher: Statistics Lithuania 

http://std.lt 

 

Some statistical information is available in Lithuanian at the websites of: 

Lithuanian Labour Exchange at http://www.ldb.lt 

Lithuanian Labour Inspection at http://www.vdi.lt 

Lithuanian Labour Market Training Authority at http://www.ldrmt.lt 

Ministry of Economy at http://www.ukmin.lt 

Ministry of Social Security and Labour at http://www.socmin.lt 

Statistics Lithuania at http://std.lt 
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18.1 Official publications and journals 
 
The Government of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg 

Le Gouvernement du Grand-Duché de Luxembourg  

Information and news of the Luxembourg’s Government 

Language - French 

http://www.gouvernement.lu/index.html 

 

ADEM Administration of employment 

ADEM Administration de l’emploi 

Official information from the Luxembourg’s national employment public service 

Language - French 

http://www.adem.public.lu/index.html 

 

EURES Luxembourg: EURopean Employment Services.  

EURES Luxembourg : les services européens de l’emploi 

Contains data and publications in labour market 

Language – French, English, German 

http://www.eureslux.org/  

 

STATEC: Central Service for Statistics and Economic Studies  

STATEC: Service Central de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques 

Contains administrative information about STATEC  

Language – French, English, German 

http://www.statec.public.lu/ 

 

Luxembourg bulletin of employment 

Bulletin luxembourgeois de l'emploi 

Monthly data of the labour market 

Frequency – monthly. Language – French  

Publishers: ADEM 

http://www.gouvernement.lu/publications/informations_gouvernementales/bulletin_lux_empl
oi.html 
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OGB-L current 

OGB-L actuel 

Information from the independent trade unions confederation of Luxembourg 

Frequency – monthly. Language – French, German 

Publishers: OGB-L 

http://www.ogb-l.lu/  

 

Social progress 

Soziale Fortschrëtt 

Information from the Christian trade unions confederation of Luxembourg 

Frequency – irregular. Language – French, German 

Publishers: LCGB 

http://www.lcgb.lu/  

 

News of industry 

Echo de l’industrie 

Information from the principal employers organisation of Luxembourg 

Frequency – monthly. Language – French 

Publishers: FEDIL 

http://www.fedil.lu/  

 

18.2 Academic publications 
 
CEPS/INSTEAD: Centre for Population, Poverty and Public Policies Studies / 
International Networks for Studies in Technology, Environment, Alternatives, 
Development 

CEPS/INSTEAD : Centre d'Etudes de Populations, de Pauvreté et de Politiques Socio-
Economiques / International Networks for Studies in Technology, Environment, Alternatives, 
Development 

Contains data and publications in social policies.  

Language – French, English 

http://www.ceps.lu/ 

 

University of Luxembourg 

Université du Luxembourg 

Activities, publications and working papers of the university 

Language – French, English, German 

http://www.uni.lu/ 
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CREA: Centre of Research in Applied Economy 

CREA Cellule de recherche en économie Appliquée. Université du Luxembourg 

Publications and working papers of the academic center 

Frequency – irregular. Language: English or French 

http://www.cu.lu/crea/ 

 

18.3 Statistics  
 
The gate of the statistics of Luxembourg 

Le portail des statistiques du Luxembourg 

This site published by the STATEC gathers the publications and data of the public research 
centres of Luxembourg 

Language – French 

http://www.statistiques.public.lu/fr/ 
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19.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Central Bank of Malta (Bank Centrali ta’ Malta) 

Acts as a depository of economic and financial information. Publishes press releases and 
two major specialised publications: the Quarterly Review and the Annual Report. 

Language - English 

http://www.centralbankmalta.com/ 

 

General Workers’ Union (GWU) 

The largest union in Malta. Publishes policy papers, press releases and a daily newspaper. 

Frequency – regular. Language – Maltese, English 

http://www.gwu.org.mt/about.html 

 

Malta Chamber of Small and Medium Enterprises (GRTU) 

Publishes press releases, articles and a journal. 

Frequency – regular. Language – Maltese, English.  

http://www.grtu.org.mt  

 

Malta Employers’ Association (MEA) 

Regulates the relations between employers and workers. Publishes press releases, position 
papers, and quarterly journal. 

Frequency – Regular. Language – English 

http://www.maltaemployers.com/ 

 

Malta Federation of Industry 

Defends the interests of industry and promotes its development. Publishes various reports 
and journals. 

Frequency – Regular. Language – English 

http://www.foi.org.mt/ 

 

Malta Hotels and Restaurants Association (MHRA) 

A major association in the tourism sector which represents those who own, manage or 
operate a hotel and restaurant. Contains press releases and circulars. 

Frequency – Regular. Language - English 

http://www.mhra.org.mt/ 
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Malta Occupational Health and Safety Authority (OHSA) 

Publishes notifications, leaflets and press releases. Collects statistics about the number of 
workplace accidents.  

Frequency – regular. Language – English 

http://www.ohsa.org.mt/ 

 

Ministry for the Family and Social Solidarity 

The Ministry publishes documents on issues including social policy, pensions, and disability. 

Frequency – regular. Language – Maltese and English 

http://www.education.gov.mt/default.asp 

 

Ministry of Education, Youth and Employment 

The Ministry publishes annual reports, white papers, legal notices, policy documents and 
other reports. 

Frequency – regular. Language – Maltese and English 

http://www.education.gov.mt/default.asp 

 

Ministry of Finance 

The Ministry publishes annual reports, white papers, legal notices, policy documents and 
other reports including the Malta Annual Budget. 

Frequency – regular. Language – Maltese, English 

http://www.mfin.gov.mt/ 

 

National Commission for the Promotion of Equality for Men and Women 

Works towards the elimination of discrimination and promotes the dignity of every citizen. 
Contains articles and links. 

Language - English 

http://www.equality.gov.mt/ 

 

Union of United Workers, Union Haddiema Maghqudin (UHM)  

The second largest union in Malta. Among others, it publishes papers and articles; 
contributions to the press; magazines; reports 

Frequency – regular. Language – Maltese, English  

http://www.uhm.org.mt/ 

 

19.2 Academic publications 
 
Bank of Valletta Review 

Research on economic issues. Contains peer-reviewed papers. 

Frequency – biannual (Spring and Autumn). Language – English 

http://www.bov.com/bovreview.asp 
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19.3 Statistics  
 
Department of Information (DOI) 

Provides information on Government policies, services and activities as well as on matters 
of public interest. Issues publications and releases. 

Frequency – regular. Language- English 

http://www.doi.gov.mt/ 

  

Employment and Training Corporation (ETC) 

Carries out employment-related functions including job-matching and training services. 
Includes publications on such topics. 

Frequency – regular. Language - English 

http://www.etc.gov.mt/ 

 

National Statistics Office (NSO) 

Serves the statistical information needs of Malta and, among others, covers the topic of 
labour market. Contains releases and publications including the Labour force Survey. 

Frequency – regular. Language - English.  

http://www.nso.gov.mt/  
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20.1 Official publications and journals 

 
CPB Short, medium and long-term forecasts 

Projections of the development of both the Dutch economy and the world economy. Also 
specific parts related to the labour market. 

Frequency – Short: quarterly, medium/long: periodically. Language: Dutch 

Publisher: Netherlands Bureau for Economic Policy Analysis (Centraal Planbureau) 

http://www.cpb.nl/ 

 

Chronicles of Social insurance (Kroniek van de sociale verzekeringen) 

Developments in employed persons and use of unemployment and disability benefits. 

Frequency – yearly. Language – Dutch. 

Publisher: Employed Persons Insurance Administration Agency (Uitvoeringsinstituut 
werknemersverzekeringen, UWV) 

http://www.uwv.nl/ 

 

Poverty Monitor (Armoedemonitor) 

Publication on the size, causes and effects of poverty in the Netherlands. 

Frequency – yearly since 1997. Language – Dutch 

Publishers: Social and Cultural Planning Office (SCP) with Statistics Netherlands (CBS) 

http://www.scp.nl/english/ 

 

OSA Trend reports on labour demand and reports on labour supply (Trendrapporten) 

Reports on trends on the labour market based on the OSA panel datasets. 

Frequency – every two years. Language: Dutch. 

Publisher: Institute for Labour Studies (Organisatie voor Strategisch 
Arbeidsmarktonderzoek) 

http://www.uvt.nl/osa/ 

 

20.2 Academic publications 
Journal for Labour issues (Tijdschrift voor Arbeidsvraagstukken) 

Articles on labour market, labour organizations and labour relationships. 

Frequency – quarterly. Language – Dutch 

Publishers: Elsevier Human Resources 

http://www.elsevierhr.nl 

Economic Statistical Reports (Economisch Statistische Berichten, ESB) 

Articles on research in the field of economic science, policy and practice.  
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Frequency – twice a month. Language - Dutch 

Publisher: Sdu Uitgevers 

http://www.economie.nl/ 

 

Journal of Political Economy (Tijdschrift voor Politieke Ekonomie) 

Developments in economic theory and policy. Contains articles, columns and book reviews. 

Frequency – quarterly. Language – Dutch. 

Publisher: LEMMA 

http://www.lemma.nl/default2.htm 

 

20.3 Statistics  
 
A list of data sources in the Netherlands (in Dutch) can be found on the website of the 
Social and Cultural Planning Office as well as descriptions of individual datasets. 
http://www.scp.nl/MISS/index.shtml 
 
Statistics Netherlands (Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek) 

Organisation responsible for collecting, processing and publishing statistics. Examples of 
datasets: Social Statistical Source (SSB), Survey Labour force (EBB), Survey Employment 
and Wages (EWL), Social Economic Panel (SEP), Budget Research (BO), Income Panel 
Research (IPO). 

http://www.cbs.nl/ 

 

Statline 

A web-based database which contains statistics from various surveys of Statistic 
Netherlands 

Language – Dutch and English 

Publisher: Statistics Netherlands (Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek, CBS) 

http://www.cbs.nl/en-GB/menu/cijfers/statline/toegang/default.htm 

 

Labour Market Monitors of the Centre for Work and Income  

Contain data on the number of unemployed and job vacancies in municipalities and regions. 

Frequency – yearly. Language – Dutch 

Publisher: Centre for Work and Income (Centrum voor werk en inkomen) 

http://www.cwinet.nl/nl/arbeidsmarktinformatie/index.asp 

 

 

 

Statistics on sheltered workplaces 

Contains individual data of disabled people in sheltered workplaces.  

Frequency – yearly. Language - Dutch 

Publisher: Research for Policy (Research voor Beleid) 
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http://www.rvbh.nl/wsw/ 

 

OSA Labour Panels 

OSA manages a panel of individuals (since 1985) and a panel of companies (since 1989) 

Frequency – every two years. Language – Dutch / English. 

Publisher: Institute for Labour Studies (Organisatie voor Strategisch 
Arbeidsmarktonderzoek) 

http://www.tilburguniversity.nl/osa/  

 

Time Budget Survey 

Survey among the Dutch population on how people spent their time. 

Frequency – every 5 years. Language – Dutch (& English, old version) 

Publisher: Social and Cultural Planning Office (Sociaal Cultureel Planbureau, SCP) 

http://www.tijdsbesteding.nl/ 

 

CPB Main Economic Indicators 

Figures behind the CPB forecasts. 

Publisher: Netherlands Bureau for Economic Policy Analysis (Centraal Planbureau) 

http://www.cpb.nl/ 
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21.1 Official publications and journals  
 
Labour Market (Rynek Pracy) 

Articles on the implementation of labour market policy, local initiatives, and foreign 
experiences and solutions. Statistical information on unemployment. 

Frequency – every 2 months. Language – Polish 

Publishers: The Ministry of Labour and Social Policy 

http://www.praca.gov.pl/index.php?page=publications 

 

Social Policy (Polityka Społeczna) 

Scientific and popular science articles on labour and social affairs, books reviews, data on 
subsistence level.  

Frequency - monthly. Language – Polish.  

Publishers: Institute of Labour and Social Studies 

http://www.ipiss.com.pl/polspo.html 

 

Human Resources Management (Zarz=dzanie Zasobami Ludzkimi) 

Scientific articles on trends in HRM practice and theory, research releases and case 
studies. 

Frequency – every 2 months. Language – Polish 

Publishers: Institute of Labour and Social Studies 

http://www.ipiss.com.pl/zzl/index.html 

 

Economic Activation of the Disabled (Aktywizacja Zawodowa Osób 
Niepełnosprawnych) 

Scientific and popular science articles on the economic activation of the disabled. 
Frequency - quarterly. Language – Polish 

Publishers: Polish Chamber of Commerce and Rehabilitation 

http://kigr.pl/wydawnictwa/?url=dzial&id=58 

 

21.2 Academic publications  
 
Polish Population Review 

Scientific articles on the methodology of research and on socio-demographic analyses, 
research results and studies.  

Frequency – two times per year, Language – English 

Publishers: Polish Demographic Society, Central Statistical Office  

Editorial Office of the Polish Demographic Society, Al. Niepodleglosci 164, 02-554 Warsaw, 
Poland 
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21.3 Statistics 
 
Labour Force Survey in Poland (Aktywno>? ekonomiczna ludno>ci Polski) 

Data on economic activity of the society, of the employed, the unemployed, and the disabled 
on the labour market, the causes of economic inactiveness.  

Frequency - quarterly. Language – Polish, English.  

Publishers: Central Statistical Office 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/dane_spol-gosp/praca_ludnosc/index.htm 

 

The employed in the National Economy (Pracuj=cy w gospodarce narodowej) 

Data on the employed, their employment status, on the elements of employment movoemnt 
and jobs – vacancies, newly created and liquidated jobs.  

Frequency - annually. Language – Polish, English. 

Publishers: Central Statistical Office 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/dane_spol-gosp/praca_ludnosc/index.htm  

 

Employment and Pay in National Economy (Zatrudnienie i wynagrodzenia w 
gospodarce narodowej) 

The persons employed, working, their nominal and real pay, pensions, the disabled 
pensions and social security benefits.  

Frequency - quarterly. Language – Polish, English.  

Publishers: Central Statistical Office 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/dane_spol-gosp/praca_ludnosc/zatr_wyn/2005/I-IIIkw/index.htm 

 

Registered Unemployment (Bezrobocie rejestrowane) 

The unemployed registered in labour offices according to demographic and socio-vocational 
characteristics, unemployment period, recent employment.  

Frequency - quarterly. Language – Polish, English.  

Publishers: Central Statistical Office 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/dane_spol-gosp/praca_ludnosc/bezrobocie_rejestrowane/2005-
IIkw/index.htm 

 

Labour Costs in National Economy (Koszty pracy w gospodarce narodowej) 

Fundamental measures and labour costs structure, the structure of average monthly pay 
and working time structure.  

Frequency – every 4 years. Language – Polish, English.  

Publishers: Central Statistical Office 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/dane_spol-gosp/praca_ludnosc/koszty_pracy/2004/index.php 
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Structure of Wages and Salaries by Occupation (Struktura wynagrodze@ według 
zawodów) 

The structure and level of average pay according to demographic and vocational 
characteristics.  

Frequency – every 2 years. Language – Polish, English. 

Publishers: Central Statistical Office 

http://www.stat.gov.pl/dane_spol-
gosp/praca_ludnosc/struktura_wynagrodzen/2004/10/index.htm 

 

Labour Market Statistics (Statystyki rynku pracy) 

Data on the unemployed registered in labour offices, unemployment rate, vacancies, the 
analysis and of dynamics and structure.  

Frequency - monthly. Language – Polish.  

Publishers: The Ministry of Labour and Social Policy (only internet pages) 

http://www.praca.gov.pl/index.php?page=statystyki 

 



 

 

75 

75 



 � �
 �� � � � �

22.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Government’s Portal 

Detailed information on legislative activity of the government based on weekly’s Council of 
Ministers. 

Frequency: Weekly.  Language: Portuguese, English.  

Publishers: Portuguese Government 

http://www.portugal.gov.pt/Portal/EN/Governos/Governos_Constitucionais/GC17/Conselho_
de_Ministros/  

 

Ministry of Labour and Solidarity Web Site 

Information on new programmes and initiatives related to the labour market. 

Frequency: Daily.  Language: Portuguese, English.  

Publishers: Portuguese Government 

http://www.mtss.gov.pt/english.asp  

 

Ministry of Economy and Innovation Web Site 

Information on new policies and initiatives related to macro and micro economics 

Frequency: Daily.  Language: Portuguese. 

Publishers: Portuguese Government 

http://www.min-economia.pt/   

 
22.2 Academic publications  

 
Online Knowledge Library 

Data bases, online publications and other academic resources. 

Frequency: Daily.  Language: Portuguese and English. 

Publishers: Several. 

http://www.b-on.pt/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=12&Itemid=29&lang=PT    

 

22.3 Statistics 
 
Portuguese Public Employment Service (PES) web portal 

Statistics of registered unemployment 

Frequency: Monthly.  Language: Portuguese and English. 

Publishers: IEFP (Institute of Employment and Vocational Training) 

http://portal.iefp.pt/portal/page?_pageid=297,1&_dad=gov_portal_iefp&_schema=GOV_PO
RTAL_IEFP  
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INE – National Institute of Statistics 

Statistics on all subjects, macro and micro economics and labour market. 

Frequency: Daily.  Language: Portuguese and English. 

Publishers: INE 

http://www.ine.pt/index_eng.htm  

 

Economic Research and Forecasting Department 

Research and statistics on macro and micro economics and labour market. 

Frequency: Daily.  Language: Portuguese and English. 

Publishers: Ministry of Finance and Public Administration 

http://www.dgep.pt/menprinci.html   

 

DGEEP - General Directorate of Research, Statistics and Planning 

Statistical Bulletin on Labour Market 

Frequency: Monthly.  Language: Portuguese. 

Publishers: Ministry of Labour and Solidarity 

http://www.dgeep.mtss.gov.pt/estatistica/gerais/    

 

Banco de Portugal Portal (Portuguese Central Bank Portal) 

Overall statistics of the Portuguese economy and finance. 

Frequency: Weekly.  Language: Portuguese and English. 

Publishers: Banco de Portugal 

http://www.bportugal.pt/default_e.htm  
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23.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Report on the Social Situation of the Population (Sprava o socialnej situacii 
obyvatelstva) 

Updated information about labour market developments and social protection policies. 

Frequency – half yearly, yearly. Language – Slovak. 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the Slovak Republic 

http://www.employment.gov.sk/mpsvrsr/internet/home/index.php?id=50&lang=sk&dir=1 

 

Social Policy and Employment (Socialna politika a zamestnanost) 

Magazine about recent policy developments, regional policy focus, upcoming events. 

Frequency – monthly. Language – Slovak. 

Publisher: Central Office of Labour, Social Affairs and Family 

http://www.upsvar.sk/rsi/nup_rsi.nsf/0/CEB9934AF7BC81AAC125709800017FE2?OpenDoc
ument&ID=PAR300592428829&TYPE=S&LANGUAGE=S&LENGTH=S 

 

Websites: 

Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the SR http://www.employment.gov.sk/ 

Central Office of Labour, Social Affairs and Family http://www.upsvar.sk/ 

Confederation of Trade Unions of the Slovak Republic http://www.kozsr.sk/ 

Business Alliance of Slovakia http://www.alianciapas.sk/pas/index.htm 

Republic Union of Employers http://new.ruzsr.sk/ 

Federation of Employer’s Associations of the Slovak Republic 
http://www.azzz.sk/a3z_sk.htm 

Social Insurance Agency http://www.socpoist.sk/index/ 

National Labour Inspectorate http://www.safework.gov.sk/ 

Social Development Fund http://www.fsr.sk/buxus/generate_page.php?page_id=105 

Bratislava Centre for Work and Family Studies http://www.vupsvr.gov.sk/ 

 

23.2 Academic publications  
 
EU-8 Quarterly Economic Report 

Monitoring of economic and reform developments in eight Central European and Baltic EU 
accession countries. 

Frequency – quarterly. Language – English. 

Publisher: World Bank, Europe and Central Asia 

http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/COUNTRIES/ECAEXT/SLOVAKIAEXTN/0,,c
ontentMDK:20268176~pagePK:146736~piPK:146830~theSitePK:305117,00.html?rc=82706 
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Slovakia Weekly Update 

Update of economic, social and political developments. 

Frequency – weekly. Language – English. 

Publisher: ING Bank N.V. Bratislava Branch 

Address: research@ing.sk 

 

23.3 Statistics  
 
Results of the Labour Force Sample Survey (Vysledky vyberoveho zistovania 
pracovnych sil) 
Bulletin with detailed statistics on activity, employment and unemployment surveyed in 
compliance with ILO recommendations. 

Frequency – quarterly. Language – Slovak. 

Publisher: Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic 

Address: Statisticky urad SR, Informacny servis, Mileticova 3, 824 67 Bratislava, Slovakia, 
renata.leskovska@statistics.sk 

 

Basic Statistical Indicators on the Labour Market in the SR (Zakladne statisticke 
ukazovatele o trhu prace v SR) 

Downloadable statistics on registered unemployment, rates, flows, duration, regional data. 
Special quarterly issue on school leavers/graduates. 

Frequency – monthly, quarterly. Language – Slovak. 

Publisher: Central Office of Labour, Social Affairs and Family 

http://www.upsvar.sk/rsi/nup_rsi.nsf/0/CEB9934AF7BC81AAC125709800017FE2?OpenDoc
ument&ID=PAR273360024611&TYPE=S&LANGUAGE=S&LENGTH=S 

 

SLOVSTAT 

On-line database covering demographic, social, macroeconomic statistics, etc. Time series 
of most labour market indicators from LFS and statistical reporting. 

Frequency – on-line. Language – Slovak, English. 

Publisher: Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic 

http://www.statistics.sk/pls/elisw/vbd 

 

Information System on Benefits (Davkovy informacny system) 

Information about entitlements, amounts, statistics on recipients of different social 
benefits/allowances. 

Frequency – on-line. Language – Slovak. 

Publisher: Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the SR 

http://www.employment.gov.sk/DIS/main.htm



 

 

79 

79 


� �� �� ��	� �

24.1 Official publications  and journals 
 

Ministry of Labour, Family and Social Affairs, Ministrstvo za delo, družino in socialne 
zadeve 

Documents and legislation, some statistical data 

Language: Slovene, English  

http://www.gov.si/mddsz/  

 

Ministry of the Economy, Ministrstvo za gospodarstvo 

Documents and legislation, some statistical data 

Language: Slovene, English 

http://www.mg.gov.si/  

 

Employment Service of Slovenia, Zavod Republike Slovenije za zaposlovanje 

Documents, statistical data 

Language: Slovene, English 

http://www.ess.gov.si/  

Annual report, Letno poro)ilo 

Frequency: yearly. Language: Slovene, English 

http://www.ess.gov.si/slo/Predstavitev/LetnaPorocila/LetnaPorocila.htm  

 

Workers’ Unity, Delavska enotnost 

Trade Union’s perspective on Labour Market issues 

Frequency: weekly. Language: Slovene 

Publisher: ZSSS Trade Union 

http://www.sindikat-zsss.si  

 

Industrial Democracy, Industrijska demokracija 

Monthly review for the workers’ representatives and managers in companies 

Frequency: monthly. Language: Slovene 

Publisher: Študijski center za industrijsko demokracijo 

http://www.delavska-participacija.com  

 

24.2 Statistics  
 
Statistical Office of Slovenia, Urad Republike Slovenije za statistiko, 
Statistical data  

http://www.stat.si/  
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Statistical Yearbook, Statisti)ni letopis 

Statistical data on Slovene population 

Frequency: yearly. Language: Slovene, English 

http://www.stat.si/letopis/index_letopis.asp  

 

Rapid Reports, Statisti)ne informacije 

Statistical data on different issues related to the labour market 

Frequency: monthly. Language: Slovene, English 

http://www.stat.si/eng/tema_demografsko_trg.asp  

 

Institute of Macroeconomic Analysis and Development (IMAD), Urad Republike 
Slovenije za makroekonomske analize in razvoj 

Documents and statistical analyses of the Slovenian economy and labour market 

http://www.gov.si/zmar/index.php  

 

Economic Mirror, Ekonomsko ogledalo,  

Monthly information on the recent trends in Slovenian economy and labour market 

Frequency: monthly. Language: Slovene, English 

http://www.gov.si/zmar/public/ekonogl.php   

 

IB Review, IB revija 

Discussions about the issues of economic, social and environmental development 

Frequency – quarterly; Language: Slovene, English 

http://www.gov.si/zmar/public/ibrevija.php  
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25.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Ministerio de Asuntos Sociales (in English: Ministry of Employment and Social Affairs) 

Information collected by its different departments concerning labour market dynamics, 
vocational training, labour conditions and employment policy measures.  

Frequency: Annual. Language: Spanish. 

http://www.mtas.es/estadisticas/anuario.htm  

 

Ministerio de Economía y Hacienda (in English: Ministry of Economic and Finance) 

Updated data and historical series concerning key indicators of the Spanish labour market.  

Frequency: Annual. Language: Spanish. Some indicator titles/tables are translated to 
English.  

http://www.minhac.es/Portal/Estadistica+e+Informes/Indicadores+economicos/   

 

25.2 Academic publications 
 
Fundación de Estudios de Economía Aplicada (FEDEA) Documentos de Trabajo 
(Foundation for the Economic Research on Applied Economics (FEDEA) Working Papers) 

Research articles on labour economics and social policy. 

Frequency: Monthly. Language: “English-only” (most of the articles) or “Spanish-only”. 
Publisher: FEDEA. 

http://www.fedea.es/index.asp?lan=1  

 

Revista de Economía Española / Spanish Economic Review  

Scientific articles in any field of economics. Special focus is given to the Spanish economy 
and its labour market. 

Frequency: Quarterly. Language: English.  

Publisher: Spanish Economic Association. Springer Berlin Heidelberg.  

http://merlin.fae.ua.es/aee/aee/english/index.html  

 

Revista del Ministerio de Trabajo y Asuntos Sociales (Journal of the Ministry of 
Employment and Social Affairs).  

Articles and book reviews covering a broad range of topics in employment and social policy. 

Frequency: Annual. - Language: Spanish.  

Publisher: Ministry of Employment and Social Affairs.  

http://www.mtas.es/publica/revista/default.htm   
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Informe Sobre Coyuntura Económica (Report on the Recent Macroeconomic 
Performance of the Spanish Economy).  

Analyses the recent development of the Spanish economy, a whole chapter to the labour 
market. 

Frequency: Quarterly. Language: Spanish. Summarised English version available.  

Publisher: Ministerio de Economía y Hacienda / Ministry of Economic and Finance.  

http://serviciosweb.minhac.es/apps/dgpe/directos/sie_directo_marcos.htm      

 

Informe Anual del Banco de España (Bank of Spain’s Annual Report).  

Annual report on the situation and performance of the Spanish economy. Chapter 4 is 
partially focused on the labour market’s performance.  

Frequency: Annual. Language: Spanish and English.  

Publisher: Banco de España / Bank of Spain.  

http://www.bde.es/informes/reports.htm       

 

Plan Nacional de Acción para el Empleo (National Action Plan for Employment).  

The Plan pursues the implementation of a series of policy measures designed in 
accordance with the EU’s employment policy.   

Frequency: Annual. Language: Spanish and English. 

Publisher: Instituto Nacional de Empleo / National Employment Institute.  

http://www.inem.es/inicial/PNAE.html      

 

Memoria sobre la situación socioeconómica y laboral de España (in English: Annual 
Report on the Socioeconomic and Employment situation in Spain).  

The report is composed of three chapters. One of them deals with labour market issues, 
industrial relations and employment dynamics. 

Frequency: Annual (yearly-updated). Language: Spanish. Summarised edition in both 
English and French. 

Publisher: Consejo Económico y Social / Spanish Economic and Social Council.  

http://www.ces.es/memorias.jsp  

 

25.3 Statistics 
 
Instituto Nacional de Estadística (in English: National Statistical Institute) 
The most important data source to obtain statistical information about the Spanish labour 
market.  

Frequency: varies depending on the indicator. The most important ones are quarterly.   

Language: Spanish and English. 

www.ine.es  

 

Instituto Nacional de Empleo (in English: National Employment Institute) 

Provides labour market statistics obtained through the records of its different employment 
offices, covering a broad range of topics. 
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Frequency: Monthly. Language: Spanish. 

www.inem.es  
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26.1 Official publications and journals  
 
Government offices 

Prime Minister’s office (Stattsrådsberedningen) : http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2058 

Ministry of Finance (Finansdepartementet): http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2062 

Ministry of Health and Social Affairs (Socialdepartementet): 
http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2061 

Ministry of Education, Research and Culture (Utbildnings- och kulturdepartementet): 
http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2063 

Ministry of Industry, Employment and Communication (Näringsdepartmentet): 
http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2067 

 

Social Partners 

Employers Organisations 

Confederation of Swedish Enterprise (Svenskt Näringsliv): 
http://www.svensktnaringsliv.se/index_english.asp 

The Swedish Association of Local Authorities and Regions (Sveriges Kommuner och 
Landsting, SALAR)) 

Swedish Agency for Government Employers (Arbetsgivarverket): 
http://www.arbetsgivarverket.se/index.htm 

  

Trade Union Confederation 

The  Swedish  Trade Union Confederation LO (Landsorganisationen i Sverige LO): 
http://www.lo.se/home/lo/home.nsf/ 

The Swedish Confederation of Professional Employees (Tjänstemanna Central 
Organisation,TCO): http://web.tco.se/TCO_english-index.asp 

The Swedish Confederation of Professionals Association (Sveriges Akademikers 
Centralorganisation,  SACO): http://www.saco.se/templates/saco/general.asp?id=1989 

 

26.2 Academic publications  
 
Working Papers series and publications of following institutes:  

Swedish Institute for Social Research (Institutet for Social forskning, SOFI): 
http://www.sofi.su.se/indexe.htm  

This research Institute focusing on labour market and social issues (economics and 
sociology).  
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Institute for Labour Market Policy Evaluation (Institutet för Arbetsmarknadspolitisk 
utvärdering, IFAU): http://www.ifau.se/?epslanguage=EN 

IFAU studies and distributes information about the effects of labour market policy and 
investments in education, and the functioning of the labour market 

Besides these two institutes, working papers from various departments of social 
sciences.  

Journals 

In English  

Swedish Economic Policy Review 

Edited and published by the Economic Council of Sweden 

http://www.ekradet.konj.se/sepr/.  

Scandinavian Journal of Economics 

Blackwell Publishing 

In Swedish 

Ekonomisk debatt (only in Swedish) 

Edited and published by the Swedish Association of Economists (Nationalekonomiska 
föreningen)  

http://www.ne.su.se/ed/  

Arbetsmarknads och Arbetsliv 

Edited and published conjointly by the National Institute of Working Life 
(Arbetslivsinstitutet) och the labour market Authorities (Arbetsmarknadsstyrelsen). 
http://www.arbetslivsinstitutet.se/publikationer/aa/aa.asp  

 

26.3 Statistics  
 
Macroeconomic data 

National Account (Nationalräkenskap), Statistics Sweden (Statistiska centralbyrå),    

Frequency: Quarterly 

www.scb.se 

 

More generally, Statistics Sweden provides on line statistics on various topics such as 
business activities, education and research, living conditions, wage and income, health, 
population.  
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The National Institute for Economic Research (NIER) 

Besides standard actual macroeconomic (GDP growth, Inflation etc) the NIER provides 
forecasts on macroeconomic developments 

Frequency: Monthly 

http://www.konj.se/ 

 

Labour Market Data  

Labour Force Surveys (Arbetskraftsundersökning, AKU),  from Statistics Sweden 
(Statistik Centralbyrå).  

Frequency: Monthly 

www.scb.se 

 

National Labour Market Board (Arbetsmarknadsstyrelsen),  

Labour Market Data on registered unemployment, active labour market measures, 
vacancies and notified redundancies  

Frequency: Monthly 

www.amv.se 
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27.1 Official publications and journals  
 
Department for Trade and Industry (DTI)  

Working conditions and workplace relations, enterprise, innovation, creativity and 
productivity are subjects that can be sourced from the DTI’s website.  Legislation is 
sourced via topical links on the DTI Employment Relations Directorate.  

Employment Relations Directorate: http://www.dti.gov.uk/er/index.htm. 

EU Directive site: http://www.dti.gov.uk/er/europe.htm. 

 

Department for Education and Skills (DfES)  

Policy initiatives around schools, further education, higher education, adult learning, 
basic skills and lifelong learning can be sourced via the DfES website.  

DfES publication gateway: http://www.dfes.gov.uk/publications/  

 

Department for Work and Pensions (DWP)  

Guides to benefits and services, consultation papers, policy and strategy publications, 
research, analysis and statistics.  

DWP Resource Centre: http://www.dwp.gov.uk/resourcecentre/ 

 

Qualifications and Curriculum Authority (QCA)  

Information on changes to vocational qualifications, subjects and college provision.  

http://www.qca.org.uk/  

 

Learning and Skills Council (LSC)  

Policy developments and strategies are found under the ‘Reading Room’, while updates 
on LSC work are found on ‘What’s New’.  

http://www.lsc.gov.uk/National/default.htm  

Access to all the 47 local LSCs via: 
http://www.lsc.gov.uk/selectlsc.asp?section=/Corporate  

Publications ‘Reading Room’ 
http://www.lsc.gov.uk/National/Documents/ReadingRoom/default.htm  

What’s New Section http://www.lsc.gov.uk/National/Documents/WhatsNew  

 

Treasury (HMT)  

Information is sourced on an ad hoc basis according to policy developments in the 
quarter.  
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Recent Publications: http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/about/information/recent_pubs.cfm 

 

UK Parliament  

Parliament Publications: http://www.publications.parliament.uk 

Weekly Information Bulletin: weekly listing of White and Green Papers received before 
Parliament: 

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm/cmwib.htm  

 

Sector Skills Development Agency (SSDA)  

The SSDA monthly newsletter, ‘Intelligence’, gives  quick overview of up-to-date 
monthly policy developments around employment, skills, education and sectors. SSDA 
also publishes productivity and skills related papers through its ‘SSDA Research Series’.  

SSDA ‘Intelligence’: http://www.ssda.org.uk/ssda/default.aspx?page=5  

SSDA Research Series: http://www.ssda.org.uk/ssda/default.aspx?page=41 

SSDA research section http://www.ssda.org.uk/ssda/default.aspx?page=28  

http://www.ssda.org.uk/  

 

Sector Skills Alliance Scotland (SSASCOT) - SSASCOT presents developments 
across the 25 SSCs in Scotland, and is a key information source on skills policy 
development at the Scottish National level.  

http://www.ssascot.org.uk/web/site/home/home.asp  

 

Scottish Parliament  

http://www.scottish.parliament.uk 

 

Scottish Executive  

The devolved Government for Scotland.  

Publications Page: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/Recent  

Consultations Page (topically organised): 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Consultations/Current  

http://www.scotland.gov.uk 

 

SQA (Scottish Qualifications Authority)   

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Home  

 

Learning Wales 

Learning Wales is the Welsh Assembly Government's training and education website.  

http://www.learning.wales.gov.uk 
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National Assembly for Wales  

http://www.wales.gov.uk/index.htm 

 

The National Council for Education and Learning in Wales (ELWa) - ELWa is 
responsible for funding, planning and promoting all post-16 education and training in 
Wales (except Higher Education).  

http://www.elwa.org.uk/elwaweb/portal.aspx  

 

Department for Education and Learning Northern Ireland (DELNI) - DELNI is 
responsible for third level education, training and a range of employer measures  

http://www.delni.gov.uk 

 

27.2 Academic publications  

London School of Economics (LSE) Centre for Economic Performance (CEP) - 
The CEP is one of LSE’s research centres, providing briefings, research papers and ad 
hoc publications on the UK economic environment.  

http://cep.lse.ac.uk 

Institute for Public Policy Research (IPPR)  

Provides information on public policy through research work and policy analysis, reports 
and publications. IPPS covers a wide range of policy areas.  

http://www.ippr.org.uk/  

British Journal of Industrial Relations (BJIR) 

The BJIR publishes abstract chapters from books and dedicated articles from leading 
academics around industrial relations, productivity, workplace relations and conditions 
issues and trends. It is published quarterly. A subscription is required for access to full 
articles.  

http://www.ingentaconnect.com/content/0007-1080  

27.3 Statistics  
 
Office of National Statistics (ONS) - Employment statistics are mainly sourced from 
the ONS Labour Force Survey (LFS) Historical Quarterly Supplement. Published on a 
quarterly basis, the LFS is now available on-line by category of data needed. The 
quarterly issues can be tracked via the LFS Virtual Bookshelf.  

Monthly Labour Market Statistics Bulletins are also published via the ONS, which feed 
into the quarterly update supplement to build the seasonal and statistical trends.  

Other statistics such as GDP, productivity and wages are tracked via the main ONS 
website by following the relevant side-links. This information is also quarterly updated.  

LFS Virtual Bookshelf: http://www.statistics.gov.uk/onlineproducts/lms_hqs.asp  

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/  
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28.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Annual report on labour market (book) 

The report is on the situation in the labour market, effectiveness of the measures and 
programmes, mediation in the labour market during the preceding year.   

Language: Bulgarian. 

Editor: Employment Agency. 

Postal address: 3, Dondukov Str. Sofia 1000 

 

Ministry of Labour and Social Policies 

1. Detailed description of the administrative structures (Minister and political cabinet); 
functions; structure; history; programmes and measures; documents; services; 
European integration. 

Language – Bulgarian. 

http://www.mlsp.government.bg/bg/index.asp  

2. Short presentation of projects and programmes in the labour market. 

Language – English. 

http://www.mlsp.government.bg/en/index.htm 

 

National Employment Agency 

1. Comprehensive information about job seekers; employers; measures and 
programmes; international activities; labour market facts and figures; legislation.  

Language – Bulgarian. 

http://www.az.government.bg/index.asp 

2. Core information about job seekers; employers; international activities; labour market 
facts and figures; legislation.  

Language – English. 

http://www.az.government.bg/eng/index_en.asp 

 

National Social Security Institute 

1. Reports and publications. Language: English. 

http://www.noi.bg/en/index.html 

2. Bulletin of the National Social Security Institute  
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Articles on pensions and the other schemes of social insurance, including the 
unemployment scheme. 

Frequency – quarterly.  Language – Bulgarian. 

http://www.noi.bg/  

3. Selected articles on social insurance.  

Frequency – quarterly.  Language – English.  

http://www.noi.bg/en/index.html  

 

28.2 Academic publications  
 
Economic Thought  

Articles on different economic topics, including labour and the policies for labour market 
regulation.  

Frequency – monthly, 10 journals per year. Language – Bulgarian.  

One annually published journal. Language – English. 

Publisher: Institute of economics at BAS. 

http://www.iki.bas.bg/english/index.html 

 

Economic Studies   

Some of the articles are on labour, labour markets and on the employment relations. 

Frequency - quarterly. Language – Bulgarian.  

Publishers: Institute of Economics at BAS 

http://www.iki.bas.bg/english/index.html  

 

Panorama of the Labour (journal for labour and social relations) 

Short articles on labour market and employment; human resource management; safety 
and health work conditions; industrial relations; incomes and living standards; social 
insurance and assistance.  

Frequency – monthly, 10 journals per year. 

Language – Bulgarian.  

Publishers: Department of Labour and Social Protection and Department of Insurance 
and Social Work at the University for National and International Economics. 

e-mail: panorama_na_truda@abv.bg 

Postal address: 5, Predel Str. Sofia 1606 

 

‘Ikonomika’ Journal 

Articles on labour and its structures and labour polices. 

Frequency – monthly, 10 journals per year. 
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Language – Bulgarian.  

Publishers: Finansoft Ltd. 

www.finansoft-bg-com  

 

The Economy of Bulgaria (book) 

Includes a chapter on labour market. 

Frequency – annually 

Language – Bulgarian and resume in English.  

Publisher: Agency ‘Ikonomika’, Ltd. 

e-mail: aeconomy@ced.bg 

Postal address: 1, Balsha Str., Block 9, Sofia 1408 

 

28.3 Statistics  
 
National Statistical Institute 

Household surveys:  Labour Force Survey, Methodology and key data.  

Enterprise surveys: Enterprise Survey on the Number of Employed Persons, Wages and 
Salaries and Other Labour Costs; Structure of Earnings Survey.  

http://www.nsi.bg/Labour_e/Labour_e.htm 

 

Statistics Journal  

Articles on methodological problems of labour force surveys; main characteristics of 
labour surveys. 

Frequency – monthly, 10 journals per year. 

Language – Bulgarian.  

Publishers: NSI. 

e-mail: tzmitkova@nsi.bg  

Postal address: 2, ’Panajot Volov’ Str. Sofia 1038 

 

Employment and unemployment – specialized edition 

Labour force survey provides information about labour status of the population; kinds of 
employment, incl. employed in private sector, self employed and unpaid family workers; 
unemployed persons; analytic indicators.  

Results from the surveys are published in the Bulgarian statistical publications 
Frequency: quarterly (approximately three months after the end of the reference period) 

Language: Bulgarian / English. 

Editor: NSI. 
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Postal address: 2 Panajot Volov Str. Sofia -1038 

 

Registered Unemployed Survey   

Includes data on registered unemployment based on administrative sources 

Language: Bulgarian / English. 

Editor: Employment agency. The tables can be received after request. 

Postal address: 3, Dondukov Str. Sofia 1000 

e-mail: az@az.government.bg  

 

National Statistical Yearbook 

Provides core data from Enterprise survey on the number of employed persons and 
wages and other labour costs. 

Registered unemployed survey; (see the above explanation); 

Labour force survey; (see the above explanation); 

Survey on the accidents at work.  

Frequency: annually.  

Language: Bulgarian / English. 

Editor: NSI. 

Postal address: 2 Panajot Volov Str. Sofia -1038 

 

Website STAT.BG of the Centre for Economic Development 

The website provides data from the Labour force survey, Enterprise survey and 
Registered Unemployed Survey.  

Language: Bulgarian / English. 

Editor: CED. 

www.stat.bg 
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29.1 Official government publications 

The Romanian Official Journal (“Monitorul Oficial”)  

Contains the full official version of all Laws, Government Decisions and other acts of the 
public authorities. 

www.monitoruloficial.ro  

All laws, regulations and other acts can be also found on the site of the Chamber of 
Deputies of the Romanian Parliament 

www.cameradeputatilor.ro  

or in the Index of Romanian Legislation published and updated regularly by the 
Legislative Council.  

Daily updating. Language – Romanian.  

 

The Statistical Bulletin of the Ministry of Labour, Social Solidarity and Family 

Statistical data and information.  

Frequency – monthly. Language - Romanian.  

Some of the information can also be found on the website of the Ministry. It has an 
English language section. Regular updating.  

www.mmssf.ro  

The website of the National Agency for Employment (NAE/ANOFM) 

A wide range of information on active labour market policies implemented by the 
agency. Regular updating.  

Languages – Romanian and English.  

www.anofm.ro  

The website of the National Adult Training Board (NATB/CNFPA)  

Statistical data on vocational training and accredited training providers, with a regional 
breakdown, and studies undertaken since 2001. 

Language – Romanian.  

www.cnfpa.ro  
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The monthly, quarterly and annual bulletins of the National Bank of Romania  

Analyses and statistical appendix, covering macro-economic, financial, monetary and 
labour market data.  

Language – Romanian.  

www.bnr.ro  

29.2 Academic Publications  

The Romanian Statistics Review (“Revista Romana de Statistica”) 

Studies and research on statistical methodologies, modelling and forecasting, including 
the area of labour market and employment statistics. 

Frequency – monthly. Language - Romanian with English abstracts.  

Publisher - the Romanian Statistics Society.  

www.insse.ro  

The Romanian Journal of Economic Forecasting  

Studies on forecasting and forecasting models, including labour market and 
employment.  

Frequency – quarterly. Language – Romanian and English.  

Publisher: the Institute of Forecasting of the Romanian Academy, Casa Academiei – 13 
“Calea 13 Septembrie”, sector 5, Bucharest. 

The website of the National Scientific Research Institute in the field of Labour and 
Social Protection 

Studies of the Institute covering all aspects of labour market and employment issues.  

Updated at least on a quarterly basis. English section. 

www.incmps.ro  

Social Trends (“Tendinte Sociale”)  

Data and information a wide range of issues ranging from demographics to social 
inclusion. Published since 2002.  

Frequency – annual. Language – Romanian.  

Publisher - National Institute for Statistics (16 Libertatii Blvd.,sect.5, Bucharest).   

29.3 Statistics  

The Romanian Statistical Yearbook 
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Comprehensive data on the Romanian economy and labour market, with numerous 
indicators on employment and labour market issues.  

Frequency – annual. Language - Romanian and English.   

Publisher - National Institute for Statistics (16 Libertatii Blvd., sect.5, Bucharest).  

Population and Housing Census 

The most comprehensive statistical research carried out once in ten years by the 
National Institute for Statistics. The last Census has been carried in 2002 (1st quarter) 
and data have been released since 2004 (preliminary data at the end of 2002).  

An English version is available. The full version is available in a set of volumes; one is 
dedicated entirely to the labour market indicators. Full version available in Romanian 
only. 

www.insse.ro  

The Romanian Labour Force Survey (also known as AMIGO-“Ancheta asupra Fortei 
de Munca in Gospodarii”) 

The main research on employment, conducted regularly since 1996, on a quarterly 
basis.  

Frequency – quarterly. Language – Romanian, twice a year in English  

www.insse.ro  

The Labour Force Balance Sheet  

Provides employment and labour market indicators using the records of firms and other 
employers.  

Frequency – annual. Language - Romanian. 

Publisher - National Institute of Statistics, (16 Libertatii Blvd., sect.5, Bucharest).  
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30.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Official government websites  

Ministry of Labour and Social Security - Çalisma ve Sosyal Güvenlik Bakanligi  

Official webpage of the ministry. Contains labour market regulations and proposals, 
links.     

Language – Turkish. Some reports and statistics in English.   

http://www.calisma.gov.tr  

 

Turkish Employment Agency – Türkiye 0stihdam Kurumu (ISKUR)  

Official webpage of the agency. Active labour market programs, projects, publications.      

Language – Turkish. Some reports and statistics in English.   

http://www.iskur.gov.tr  

 

Ministry of National Education – Milli Egitim Bakanligi  

Official webpage of the ministry. Contains vocational education reports and statistics.     

Language – Turkish.   

http://www.meb.gov.tr 

 

Social partner publications and websites  

Isveren – Employer      

Monthly journal of Turkish Confederation of Employer Unions. Publishes labour related 
articles.        

Language – Turkish.  

Publisher: Turkish Employer Unions Confederation (TISK).   

http://www.tisk.org.tr     

 

Kadin – Woman     

Monthly journal of Petroleum Workers Union. Publishes labour news and articles.  

Language – Turkish.  

Publisher: Petroleum Workers Union (PETROL-IS).   

http://www.petrol-is.org.tr   
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Turkish Confederation of Workers Unions – Türkiye 01çi Sendikalari Konfederasyonu  

Official webpage of the confederation (TÜRK-IS). Contains labour market news and 
reports.      

Language – Turkish.  

http://www.turkis.org.tr  

 

Confederation of Right Workers Unions – Hak 01çi Sendikalari Konfederasyonu  

Official webpage of the confederation (HAK-IS). Contains labour market news and 
reports.      

Language – Turkish. Some English content.   

http://www.hakis.org.tr  

 

Confederation of Revolutionary Workers Unions – Devrimci 01çi Sendikalari 
Konfederasyonu  

Official webpage of the confederation (DISK). Contains labour market news and reports.      

Language – Turkish.  

http://www.disk.org.tr  

 

Turkish Employer Unions Confederation – Türkiye 0sveren Sendikalari 
Konfederasyonu  

Official webpage of the confederation (TISK). Contains labour market news and reports.      

Language – Turkish. Some English content.   

http://www.tisk.org.tr 

 

30.2 Academic publications 
 
TISK Akademi   

First refereed journal dedicated to labour market issues. Will commence in 2006.       

Language – Turkish.  

Publisher: Turkish Employer Unions Confederation (TISK).   

http://www.tisk.org.tr     

 

METU Studies in Development – ODTÜ Gelisme Dergisi    

Well known journal dedicated to development issues. Publishes labour articles as well.  
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Language – English and Turkish.  

Publisher: Middle East Technical University (METU).   

http://www.feas.metu.edu.tr/metusd  

 

30.3 Statistics   
 
Turkish Statistical Institution – Türkiye Istatistik Kurumu (TÜIK)   

Website is the major source for labour market information. Home of the Labour Force 
Survey.    

Language – Turkish, also English content.   

http://www.die.gov.tr 

 

Central Bank of Turkey – Türkiye Cumhuriyeti Merkez Bankasi  

Website contains macroeconomic time series. Headline labour market indicators are 
available.   

Language – Turkish, English.  

http://www.tcmb.gov.tr   
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31.1 Official publications and journals 
 
Ministry of Labour and Social Inclusion 

The responsibilities of this ministry include Labour Market Policy, Working Environment 
and Safety, Integration and Diversity and Migration. 

Language on website - Norwegian, some in English. 

http://odin.dep.no/aid/  

 

Ministry of Government Administration and Reform 

The responsibilities of this ministry include State Personnel Policy, Collective Wage 
Negotiations and Working Conditions for State Employees. 

Language on website - Norwegian, some in English. 

http://odin.dep.no/fad/  

 

The Confederation of Norwegian Enterprises (NHO) 

NHO is the main organisation for Norwegian employers. 

Language on website - Norwegian, some is in English. 

http://www.nho.no  

 

Horisont (Horizon) 

Policy relevant articles on issues like wage formation and industrial relations. 

Frequency - quarterly. Language - Norwegian 

Publisher: The Confederation of Norwegian Enterprises (NHO) 

http://www.nho.no  

 

The Norwegian Confederation of Trade Unions (LO) 

LO is the largest workers' organisation in Norway. 

Language on website - Norwegian, some in English. 

http://www.lo.no  

 

The Nordic Labour Journal 

Articles on labour market and working environment issues in the Nordic countries. 

Frequency - annual, in October. Language - English 
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Publisher: The Work Research Institute, Norway, on behalf of the Permanent Steering 
Committee for Labour Market and Working Environment Affairs under the Nordic 
Council of Ministers. 

 

31.2 Academic publications 
 
Søkelys på arbeidsmarkedet (The Labour Market in the Spotlight) 
Research based articles on labour market development and policy. 

Frequency - semi-annual. Language - Norwegian 

Publisher: The Institute for social research (ISF) 

http://www.samfunnsforskning.no 

 

31.3 Statistics 
 
Statistisk sentralbyrå (Statistics Norway) 
Statistics Norway publishes more than 800 statistics releases every year on 
www.ssb.no.  

Frequency: New statistics are released every day. Language – Norwegian, English. 

http://www.ssb.no  

 

Aetat Arbeidsdirektoratet (The Norwegian Public Employment Service) 

Register based statistics on employment and vacancies. 

Frequency: monthly. Language - Norwegian, some main tables in English. 

http://www.aetat.no  

 


